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Mission Statement

As it has grown hand in hand with the development of Japan’s economy, Kanamoto has devoted its full resources
to both infrastructure construction and to restoration efforts in the wake of natural disasters. Following the
unprecedented disasters caused by the Great East Japan Earthquake and Kumamoto Earthquake, we have
considered it our mission to utilize our past experience to the fullest extent possible as we work together for Japan’s
restoration and revival. Furthermore, with infrastructure in urgent need of repair or replacement in every region of
Japan, Kanamoto will concentrate its full capabilities and work to ensure Japan’s safety and peace of mind.

We also have one more mission. That is to maintain our growth. We will continue to pursue overseas development,
and seek our own possibilities. As it ardently pushes ahead with each measure, Kanamoto will focus on achieving
further growth.
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I am honored to have been appointed to the position of President
and CEO of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd. on November 1, 2016. Along with
this opportunity to offer my first remarks to all our stakeholders
since assuming this position, I am pleased to report on the
operating activities of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. during the Business
Period ended October 31, 2016 and discuss our policies for the
future.

During the consolidated fiscal year recently completed, Japan's
economy exhibited a moderate economic recovery against
the backdrop of steady improvement in the employment and
income situation. Personal consumption and capital expenditures
remained sluggish, however, contributing to a sense of stagnation.
Looking at trends worldwide, major events unfolded that signaled
a paradigm shift, including Great Britain's vote to withdraw from
the EU and the election of a new president in the United States.

In the domestic construction industry that is the Kanamoto
Group's main customer, construction equipment rental demand
for Great East Japan Earthquake restoration decreased gradually
as works moved into their final phase, but current rental demand
overall rose steadily, boosted by private sector construction
investment related to the Tokyo Olympics and Paralympic Games
and large-scale redevelopment in the Tokyo metropolitan area and
execution of a public spending-based supplementary budget.

On the other hand, with the domestic construction market forecast
to contract after 2020, we clearly recognize that continuing to
strengthen our business structure will be critical for maintaining
the Kanamoto Group's continuing growth phase.

Given such circumstances, the Kanamoto Group formulated
its New Long-term Vision BULL55 to outline the form the
Kanamoto Group seeks to achieve by 2019, the Company's 55th
Business Period, and is moving ahead with the priority policies
in its Medium-term Management Plan, the action plan for
accomplishing this vision.

We are continuing our efforts to create an asset portfolio that
conforms to both construction demand and our customers'
needs, and working to support the latest disaster recovery and
reconstruction projects being initiated in various regions, to help
accomplish the mission and role of equipment rental as critical
social infrastructure.

The Business Period ending October 2017 marks the halfway
point toward Kanamoto's new long-term vision, and is the final
fiscal year of our Medium-term Management Plan. As | take up my
management position at this critical time, | pledge to resolutely
maintain the Kanamoto Group's present approach and push
forward to achieve the goal of our new long-term vision to be "an
excellent and dynamic group that uses its solid earnings as a base
to reward shareholders, customers and employees".

We look forward to continuing to receive the unwavering support
of our shareholders and investors and your encouragement for the
Kanamoto Group in the future.
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Ordinary Income

B /Millions of yen

20,000

16,078 16,164
16,000 —

14,405

12,000

11,073 —

8,000
5,932

4000— — — —

2 13 14 15 "6

Net Assets

B/ /Millions of yen

MillEnjs5 cljlfa yen Thg&g@%gé‘;g's'
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EERENR Consolidated operating results
Pl Net sales ¥ 133,292 ¥ 144,870 $ 1,381,562
EHEMR Operating income 16,270 15,134 144,328
BERN Ordinary income 16,164 14,405 137,374
BB EIRB I HLEAMAIZE  Profit attributable to owners of parent 9,557 8,098 77,229

B EA S AR ROE 14.4% 11.1% 11.1%

BoZ M) Dividend payout ratio 13.1% 19.6% 19.6%
SRR E Plant and equipment investment 27,639 29,441 280,764
EAERIEIKRE Consolidated financial position
& Total assets 202,919 220,836 2,106,010
&R Net assets 71,998 81,434 776,599

BHoEALLER Equity ratio 34.3% 34.7% 34.7%
EEFrya - 70-0ORR  Consolidated cash flows
EE¥EEICLDFrya - 70—  Netcash provided by (used in) operating activities 33,509 26,618 253,852
BEEFMCELDFrva - 7O—  Netcash provided by (used in) investing activities -4,488 -8,940 (85,260)
iSRSNI C LB Fvva - 7O—  Netcash provided by (used in) financing activities -24,857 -20,726 (197,655)
BENUIRERFHIRES Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 36,150 33,069 315,366
1RSSR Information per share of common stock YFEn Us. d oltl?r[; (Note)
LA Net income per share ¥266.27 ¥229.16 $2.18
WEE Net assets per share 1,969.16 2,169.93 20.69
FHRYe Dividends per share 35.00 45.00 0.42

R RNENTWVBKEIV2EEIE, 2016F10A31BIREDE B L ZDREBAZL — M F)L=10486MIcLIVBELTNET,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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APy EI R AT ST B IR B DRI TSEER
LYBRIVEWSA MY EI X ATIE, BFIFEELRH
HEBOREICENTERLGYET, CORHEITHIET
HHBEHEE LT MEEBERADRRERY DD, BESE
AIELTIEFryyya - 7O0—DFHERNTOHRBERE
ZERIC. BHNFEEBEOREMRE/NT VAV — DR L
EICBHTVET,

NBORREERT S, [FRKERIBATIREHE

Ltid,. BHRBNEREREERELTEY, Z0&E
ERBICRESENEGENMrECTVET, LHrL T4z
W E L2 VIS ZRRRL e PR ORI
HNESNBEVSIEFEERDODEIRR, D%V, BHLEC

B RAEDITFRDRBEDIRREZDDTT, TDIcd
HEREEDFRETSTH L EBITDAT (B 5F 4 + B ffh
EAE + 3730 ) — A+ BB F R+ \REE) & RO

RTFEARENE) D2 O0ZREERERFLLTC K
IO SZ DFRICEVWEBATOET,

A unique financial strate%y corresponding to the
characteristics of a stock business

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto's
debt/equity ratio is higher than in other industries. As a financial
strategy to service this debt, the Company is working to increase
shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt and
streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment
to within the scope of annual cash flow.
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8000————— —— 100000— —— —— —— 40000— — —— ——
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4,000 3575 50,000 — —— = 20000~ — —
0 0 0
12 13 14 15 16 12 13 15 16 12 13 14 15 16

A future-oriented investment strategy to secure the
source of Kanamoto’s earnings

The Company makes vigorous capital investments annually,
which result in an amortization burden corresponding to this
volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a business
characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale
of used equipment after rental earnings have been ensured.
In other words, the depreciation expenses incurred during
each fiscal year become the source of future earnings. For
this reason, Kanamoto considers its most important man-
agement indicators to be EBITDAt (operating income + de-
preciation and amortization expense + lease fee payments
+ installment payment charges + purchase payments for
small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current
year operating results, and has always worked to achieve
growth in these indicators.

EBITDAD#TE (GEHE)
Change in EBITDA (Consolidated)
B /M/Millions of Yen
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14 15
EBITDA= 1 5FI2 -+ M0 2%

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA+D#HEFS (E#E)
Change in EBITDA (Consolidated)
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EBITDA* = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental
assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and depreciated within one year



Overview of Operations kanamoto 2017 [NNEREG_G
S vy, y
. TR0 3
- . BN S A _ BY AV MG LR GER) S Operating Results
' Percentage of net sales by business (consolidated) 150,000 20,000

Lﬁb/awsi
L2IVDEGRERIcTT-ODAFELEZATEIRR,

BFREANTHS0FREVIREDS ATy T

ERHRE, 1—Y—"—XORNAIBIGWNLET,
HFE IV —T DR DI L S BRL S IV EE,
ZOIATEIZAEELTERHBFET B0, BEROEEARTT,

o - RIS, BPHSHEENBTNTORICHIHAT 5 —ERERBLTVET,

FniEBHIRTT TRent to Sale] i

LUHPMRETBL U ZIVT7A T LlE. $94601458505 =,
BN Y=V EVT - bov o HEYaANIVEE
DEFERITEBEA . IREREM - NTRADSREHIC
EDET. HhE5WBTEL|IGADTATLERVEAT
WET, Tk, %’zﬁmﬁ%ﬁtznui?\ PAZXN)IT—Y3
URBEA TV TATLLEEICCTAHAE, BEED
WMETRERE T VX F‘/?’C?TZ%JZO\ TIVSAF v,
IV R—MIBHTVET,

SWITHEDA YT/ AL

Hitld £EIT180U L. 71V —T 2K TIZ450L EDHL
REBL. 7747 2 AEBOBILITH O TZTDEILIE
AT TVE T, COIEARZR T DR TN Tl &L
MEF AV T T VR« Ry T ZERELTVWAIED
AFERAZVZ—RFDUED, LR IVEDMEREZE RK
RICHEBERScH. BLAARBAYTFVRA%ZT2T
WET., ZORMELERD. PhHFTHDOBRDOEEME
ZR LEEETVET,

Z LT TNUHETICHEDEEOFTA & Z —Em &
TW2DIF, 2R TEAILIERZRELTNSIL
TY, TORERZEL, ERICEWNTEIEmDEEZ 1
VBEISBORY NT—IDHIIENTVAILIEED
Bh. BATOHEROAEEIDEOTNDIE, St AR
DEBLGEEA-D—ZRETHDIF. TO&RHKZET
LTWBcH T, 5IEMEMELIA VT TV AERIE
BGHREDEEZTV, LYZ)VEREEEORE THS
ErNT SV REBRLTWVELT,

BEDEAR. LYRZIVRATIREDEIRZTL. &
HICFRANTDENDITA—DEREGZVET, SHitid. B
MENESEOBFLEEDO T T 7{bIc K HFHEK
DELEZET7T—ELTEE LTc, —ACHERKTED
BUVEREICOWTIE, ARG —7 v bOIRTICHELC
TRAHITLERLTVE T,

BtoBh*5BtoCN

Ll R—Ltr2—KFOOA)EREL, BA
BFL2IVET>TVE T, BHAERTBR—
VE—DDI5, ZI><')/f'?—U)EQﬁLC“/—)I/I/‘/'SUbZI—
FT—AHRFTTEAI—YF—DIFH. ITEEPE
FLRDZ—XICEIEASNEED. 7°|:|1—7\Msz%>
Y=V SNRBEETERICSA VT v, BtoBHS
BtoCN\EELI XA T4 — U REHRS ., IS DILKIC
BHTOET,

REDHEHET, Stx=—XIEIG
HlE LY ZIVRDORE - EllcK2FRPEHE
L\ofc')Z7%*ﬁ%?%*ﬁ1§%ﬂﬁ%?ﬂ"bfm$3’o EYfs
EFIFEROEPHENROEHA L. THUSIFIEL
TA—Y—Z—XELZKIELTWVWET, ZI T BEERD
TEEARMETES OB ICHERNERYE AR
ELT MERBSZRIT 5G4 ET—ERDFREITEED,
M0 2R LTOE T,

BH : N\EIMNEAR
Photo by YAESU Publishing co. Itd.

120,000 16,000

90,000 — 12,000

60,000 — 8,000

9 0 o 6 % 30,000 — 4,000
0 ‘14 15 ‘16 0

K8 Left axis A Right axis
Bl S NetSales E%F)%  Operating Income

Construction Equipment Rental Business

Our core business is the key to accomplishing equipment rental’s mission.
We will shape our business to support both construction demand and users’ needs.

The construction equipment rental business accounts for over 90% of the net sales of the Kanamoto Group.
Through this core business, Kanamoto helps customers rationalize their operations. Beginning with engineering
works and construction, we provide services to address all of the worksite concerns we hear in the field.

A full line-up of approximately 500,000 rental items,
available throughout Japan

Practicing “Rent to Sale” through flexible operating
decisions

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and
500,000 rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools
and construction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydrau-
lic excavators. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to
satisfy every demand, from temporary housing materials and
structures to electrical generators. In addition to various models,
we make sure we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad
range of optional items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance
our product lineup and provide complete support, and custom-
ers have come to rely on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for
all their equipment and parts procurement needs.

Creation of a thorough maintenance organization at
every branch

With approximately 180 offices nationwide, and more than 450
locations for the Kanamoto Group as a whole, Kanamoto is con-
tinuing to add branches while strengthening its alliance strategy.
Ensuring that each base in areas where the Company continues
to expand is staffed with maintenance personnel who boast the
highest technical skills is a key Kanamoto standard. Day in and
day out, our maintenance employees conscientiously perform
their activities to ensure equipment will demonstrate its peak
operating performance. This thorough maintenance enhances
the asset value of equipment sold in the used equipment mar-
ket.

The clearance sale value of our construction equipment is raised
even further by the fact Kanamoto selects construction equip-
ment that is in use around the world. Of course, one criterion
used equipment purchasers will rely on when selecting prod-
ucts is that the parts and maintenance systems available in oth-
er countries are similar to the networks established in Japan. In
order to meet this requirement, Kanamoto selects the leading
construction equipment manufacturers in Japan. We will con-
tinue to provide thorough maintenance and make strict rental
equipment selections, and build the Kanamoto brand on both
rentals and secondhand equipment.

The essence of Kanamoto's business model is to recover invest-
ment outlays through rental income following the introduction
of equipment, which is ultimately disposed of through sales.
One ongoing theme in the Company's operations has been
to boost profit margins by easing the depreciation burden
and extending the useable life of assets. At the same time, the
Company operates used construction equipment models that
enjoy strong demand by flexibly judging the timing of sales in
response to global market conditions.

From BtoB to BtoC

In cooperation with Komeri Co,, Ltd., a major Japanese DIY com-
pany, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business targeting
individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in Komeri
Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself store network
Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an ample equip-
ment lineup ranging from tools for professional use to small
construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual cus-
tomers, small building contractors and farmers. Kanamoto is
working to increase profit-making opportunities by expanding
its business field from BtoB to BtoC.

Conforming to a range of needs with a full compen-
sation system

Kanamoto has established a compensation system to fully pro-
tect customers against the risks of theft or an accident caused
by its construction equipment and vehicles during the rental pe-
riod. Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that
occur and the scope of compensation have grown more com-
plex, generating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has
responded by offering red-carpet service, including the assign-
ment of inspectors to each region to reflect customer requests
and perform investigations of compensation details.
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Kanamoto’s business creates earnings
opportunities in many sectors.

Along with construction equipment rentals, Kanamoto is working to broaden earnings opportunities in
various sectors by developing operations such as its businesses related to the Steel Sales Division,
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the Company’s information and telecommunications-related division and the Welfare-related Business.

Steel Product Sales Business

The steel products sales business was Kanamoto's core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto's starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto's Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls
or insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installa-
tion of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof
roofing. By selling construction materials as well as undertaking
construction work on consignment, we help customers mini-
mize complicated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained
a stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppli-
ers in Hokkaido's steel products wholesale industry. In the years
ahead, the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel
products essential for engineering works and construction, in-
cluding infrastructure construction, that support our lifestyles.

Computing Products Business

Kanamoto's Information Products Division has continued to
achieve substantial results. These include being the first to offer
for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most advanced model of
its time and the forerunner for today’s Windows machine stan-
dard, and being the second company in the world - and the first
in Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental firm for Sun
workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as
well as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer
industry experiences remarkable progress in technologies, and
Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

Welfare-related Business

NISHIKEN CO., LTD. which joined the Kanamoto Group in March
2016, rents and sells welfare devices and materials and nursing
care products as well as construction equipment.

For welfare-related businesses, the key words are “safety and
security”. Nishiken maintains a broad lineup of products, rang-
ing from personal-use products to training equipment for care
and prevention, to support the care-giving activities demanded
by society and help individuals who are receiving care become
more independent and mobile. Nishiken has also developed
a service organization at its own factory, including equipment
maintenance and prompt shipment, that is based on thorough
quality control.

11
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The Kanamoto Group formulated its ne
long-term vision “BULL55" with a te
year of 2019, the Company’s 55th Busine:
Period, and currently is implementing

achieving that vision.
This special feature takes a look at the!
of the Medium-term Manageme
together with the outlook, future'issues,
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An.interview.with 0.Kanamoto, wha

—assumed the position of Preside and Ct
in November 2016. / ‘
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Can you take a brief look back on the past year for us?

Looking at trends worldwide, conditions that had to be monitored
closely included events that signaled a major paradigm shift,
including Great Britain's vote to withdraw from the EU and the
election of a new president in the United States, as well as the large
changes in economic trends that affected stocks and the exchange
rate. Regarding domestic construction demand, Great East
Japan Earthquake restoration efforts, as well as decontamination
works, moved into their final phases. The demand trend overall,
however, was comparatively steady, supported by Tokyo Olympics
and Paralympic Games-related construction and private sector
construction investment for large-scale redevelopment in the Tokyo
metropolitan area, the start of construction on the Linear Chuo
Shinkansen project, and execution of the public spending-based
supplementary budget for local regions. Amidst these circumstances,
in March we acquired NISHIKEN CO,, LTD,, the largest equipment rental
company in the Kyushu Region, and made it a consolidated subsidiary,
and during the year took steps to improve and expand our domestic base
of operations. As a result, for the consolidated fiscal year ended in October
2016, Kanamoto reported net sales of 144.8 billion yen, operating income
of 15.1 billion yen, ordinary income of 144 billion yen, and netincome of 80
billion yen. Although our performance in terms of earnings compared with
prior year was constrained by lower eamings as a result of the increase in
depreciation that accompanied the growth in our asset portfolio, from a
net sales perspective we were able to ensure and sustain our momentum!
and achieved our seventh consecutive year of sales growth.
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Medium-term Management Plan aimed at

and Kanamotosgrowth strategy, through
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in Iwanuma City, Miyagi Prefecture

ERRSBHOEREREHRTSE

Riverbank restoration work in Kessanuma City, Reconstruction road construction work in
Miyagi Prefecture

Kesennuma City, Miyagi Prefecture
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Gokenbori River disaster restoration works Morigawa Road Improvement works

in Ofunato City, lwate Prefecture

Photo Report
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The Kanamoto Group has marshalled its full capabllltles and will continue efforts to
support the Kumamoto and Tohoku restoration and reconstruction works.

Eﬁk:ﬁﬁﬁi@ﬁﬁ@iﬁi&l%
lwanuma beach green land park construction
works in Iwanuma City, Miyagi Prefecture

EHEAEE = EROERTE
Reconstruction works in Minami Sanriku Town,
Motoyoshi-gun, Miyagi Prefecture

New construction works on National Highway 398
in Onagawa Town, Oshika-gun, Miyagi Prefecture
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EFEAMETOMHIRIE
Coastal surge barrier construction works
in Ofunato City, lwate Prefecture

How has Kanamoto responded to earthquakes
such as the Great East Japan Earthquake and
the Kumamoto Earthquake?

Overall, restoration following the Great East Japan Earthquake has
entered its final phase. In some regions, however, such as lwate
Prefecture, for example, construction will reach its peak in the future.
Similarly, if we look at the response to the crippled nuclear power
plant in Fukushima Prefecture, decontamination works are nearly
completed except for some sections along the coast, but in the
future, large-scale processing facility construction work will continue
over the medium-term, while efforts to decommission the Daiichi
1F reactor will continue for years to come. As a company, Kanamoto
wants to fulfill its social responsibility and continue its restoration-
related efforts until this work has been completed.

For the Kumamoto Earthquake, full-scale restoration is expected to
begin shortly, and the Kanamoto Group has established a task force
centered on NISHIKEN CO, LTD,, and will respond with the Group's
full capabilities.

e~ B ==

ERRAETORKEABETSE

in Ishinomaki City, Miyagi Prefecture
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Town, Oshikawa-gun, Miyagi Prefecture

AFREREETOSKMIIOKFIFHETIE
Kesen River flood gate construction works
in Rikuzentakata city, Iwate Prefecture

Disaster prevention collective relocation works

Reconstruction Town Planning Project in Onagawa
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This year is the final fiscal year of Kanamoto's
Medium-term Management Plan "BULL53".
What have been the results so far?

The Kanamoto Group enumerated "expansion of domestic base

of operations", "overseas development", and "optimization of internal
operational processes" as three priority policies, and our development

efforts are proceeding very closely to our initial scenario.

Expansion of domestic base of operations

Steps taken during the two years since the start of “BULL55" included
the opening of 14 new branches and adding Nishiken Co,, Ltd., the
largest equipment rental company in the Kyushu Region, as our newest
group subsidiary, and in the previous period we reported our seventh
consecutive Business Period with record new sales on a consolidated
basis and steadily improved and expanded our business domain. Our
domestic consolidated companies also have maintained profitability over
all three Business Periods, as we have moved forward with establishing a
solid earnings structure.

Overseas development

In overseas development, we are working with local partner companies
in Indonesia, Vietnam, and Thailand on new market development,
and have also launched a new joint venture in the Philippines.

New Long-term Vision “BULL55"

The Kanamoto Group has named its new long-term vision “BULL55"
- Build Up a Legendary Leading company plan for the 55th -. This
vision takes a future perspective, positioning the fiscal year ending
October 2019 (Kanamoto's 55th Business Period) as a target year to
serve as a guidepost for establishing the Kanamoto brand.

For this new long-term vision, Kanamoto's approach was to prepare
a phased execution plan. To cover the first phase from the fiscal year
ended October 2015 (51st Business Period) to the fiscal year ending
October 2017 (53rd Business Period), the Company formulated
its Medium-term Management Plan (BULL53). The Kanamoto
Group will proactively expand its base of operations in the Kanto &
Koshinetsu Region, where major projects including infrastructure
construction and various redevelopment projects related to the
Tokyo Olympics and Paralympic Games to be held in 2020 are
planned, and work to establish an organization aimed at increasing
sales and earnings in the Tokyo metropolitan area based on the
medium to long-term demand outlook. As a long-term engine of
growth, the Company also will strategically pursue the creation of
overseas bases of operations, primarily in ASEAN countries where
there is strong latent demand.

At the same time, to improve risk resilience and react quickly to
changes in its operating environment, Kanamoto will work to
enhance corporate performance management, strengthen its
governance organization, and build the management systems that
will enable it to grow continuously over the long-term.

FY2015—2019 #iRHIES 3>/ TBULL55] New Long-term Vision “BULL55"

FY2015—2017 shEB#EEFHE rBULL53 _
Fr2018—2019
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Optimization of internal
operational processes

As we construct a new online system that
combines reliability, availability, serviceability,
maintainability, and confidentiality against
the expansion of operations as a backdrop,
we are achieving business improvements and
increasing the sophistication and efficiency of
our internal controls.
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Priority policies under Kanamoto’'s Medium-term Management Plan “BULL 53”
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M Expansion of domestic base of

operations For details see P. 18

In addition to focusing on the Tokyo metropolitan area
where much of Japan’s public and private sector demand
is concentrated, Kanamoto will undertake branch develop-
ment, pursue M&A and remain on a growth track in areas
west of the Kanto Region, while maintaining net sales in
the Hokkaido and Tohoku regions.

M Overseas development

For details see P. 21

Kanamotowillmaintainorexpanditsexistingsubsidiariesin Shang-
hai, Hong Kong, and Singapore, further expand overseas opera-
tions in the rapidly developing ASEAN countries and take steps to
develop business operations in countries such as Indonesia, Viet-
nam, Thailand and the Philippines where demand is anticipated
for specialized equipment for engineering works such as ground
improvement and the shield tunneling method, sectors in which
the Kanamoto Group possesses unique expertise.

Il Optimization of internal operational

processes For details see P. 22

Kanamoto considers its construction equipment management sys-
tem and improvements in operating efficiency to be the wellspring
of the Kanamoto Group's earnings, and seeks to increase operating
efficiency and reduce costs through stronger control over rental unit
prices and the pursuit of operational process improvements.
Kanamoto will also further boost the efficiency of operations through
the expansion of its business unit support functions and systems in-
tegration with related Group companies.

¥EEEHE‘9“E> TBULL55) OFEZICHEIIT

Towards completion of the new long-term vision "BULL 55"
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What is the status of Kanamoto's response to
innovation sectors such as "i-Construction"?

Regarding "i-Construction", we are responding resolutely but
proportionately, while closely monitoring changes and progress
by gathering and exchanging information with other entities
such as the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport,
manufacturers, customers, and our industry peers.

In addition, we established a New Products Office with the
mandate to develop or identify new commercial products, which
is collecting information globally on a daily basis.

We also are undertaking the development of new building
methods and new equipment models with affiliated companies.

The "Kanamoto alliance group"” encompasses
more than 25 companies. What is the group's
strategy when approaching or studying
potential group firms?

Kanamoto seeks to establish a "high-quality, high-power corporate
group", and is pursuing maximization of the group's premium
(synergy). In particular, we have organized cross-group working
teams that are actively pursuing issues such as the optimal quantities
and models of rental assets to hold among the group's construction
equipment rental-related companies, with Kanamoto itself at the
core. We are pursuing the mobility of all our management resources,
including not just assets but our human resources as well.

ElL35@EHEEED Ti-Constructiony BKAZ—F

"i-Construction" promoted by the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure,

Transport and Tourism begins
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The ministry previously had promoted the introduction
and the study of various ICT (information-communication
technology)-related technologies such as information-aided
construction, CIM (construction information modeling), and
drones (unmanned aerial vehicles) that made good use of
three-dimensional data, and "i-Construction” is the latest
new approach that combines these to further improve
construction site productivity.

Kanamoto has already established a special division
for information-aided construction, and is introducing
construction equipment for information-aided construction
and implementing system operations support. Kanamoto
will continue to support construction production systems
utilizing ICT, which are expected to find even greater
applications in the future.

BE  NEMER
Photo by YAESU Publishing co. Itd.
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Information-aided construction using 3DMC and 3DMG

BE  \EMHhR
Photo by YAESU Publishing co. Itd.

ainjes:

One last question. Would you share with us your
thoughts as Kanamoto's new president?

First of all, | want to conclusively achieve Kanamoto's new
long-term vision "BULL55", which we currently are moving
forward, and build a strong earnings base. Kanamoto currently
is one of the so-called four leading companies that compose
the construction equipment rental industry, which is said to
comprise over 2,000 companies, and while we are regarded as
having a comparatively dominant position, | am not satisfied
with our present situation and want to aim for even greater
heights.

Furthermore, | want to create a brand that makes people always
view Kanamoto as the company that represents the construction
equipment rental business that is now a critical social infrastructure,
and always reminds them of our "BULL55" philosophy of being
a "high-quality, high-power corporate group that considers its
shareholders, business partners, and employees as the base for
strong earnings and makes them always think "Kanamoto" when
they think of construction equipment rentals.

In the future as well, | will work to increase Kanamoto's total
corporate value, and strive to be an executive officer and
employee who exceeds the expectations of all our stakeholders.

i-ConstructionD#IZE Overview of i-Construction
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Surveying Design and construction planning Construction Inspections
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surveying
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Design and construction plans created
using three-dimensional survey data
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Perform rapid surface (high Automangall;(z calcula;e thdeﬁa”mt)llmt m)‘ IEDBHRBRIENT & /

density) three-dimensional construction (cut earth and fill volume, ; : By performing inspections

surveyg by photogrammetry from the difference between the Autvomatlcally_ aanirel ICT*constructl_on utilizing three-dimensional
" three-dimensional survey data (current equipment, and implement loT* at construction e f |

using drones. sites, using three-dimensional design data. SR 7 ClEI0E O UETE

topography) and the design screen.

ICTERER M & 6T -
Constructi:n by BrEDOENE
ICT construction equipment

Inspection labor savings

documents are required and
the number of inspection
items can be cut in half.

*Internet of Things.
Refers to attaching sensors and other components to
various devices and connecting them to a network
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Conventional method Implement survey

HEHELSHILTEEZHT
Calculate construction earth volume
from design drawings
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Install stakes based on design drawings Inspect based on documents
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Towards completion of the new long-term vision "BULL 55"
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Towards completion of the new long-term vision "BULL 55"
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To help grasp the operating environment surrounding the Kanamoto Group, the following report looks at the
domestic and overseas construction demand expected to receive short-term, concentrated investment in the future.
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Construction demand and railway development in the Tokyo
metropolitan area set to intensify
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Infrastructure development ahead of the 2020
Tokyo Olympics and Paralympic Games

With projects to build the competition sites for the 2020 To-
kyo Olympics and Paralympic Games already underway, full-
fledged development of the transportation infrastructure to
support this event has begun. In addition to the plan to open
anew line linking central Tokyo and Haneda Airport, plans are
moving forward for a new station between the Shinagawa
and Tamachi stations on the Yamanote Line and Keihin To-
hoku Line, which will be timed to open for service with the
start of the Olympic Games. Development plans for the three
ring roads that will be the key to improving transportation ef-
ficiency in the Tokyo metropolitan area, including the Tokyo-
Gaikan Expressway (Tokyo Outer Ring Road) targeted for
completion by about 2020, and the Ken-O Expressway (Met-
ropolitan Inter-City Expressway) that will promote traffic mov-
ing between each expressway, are moving forward as well.

Road and railway overpass projects

There are about 1,050 railroad crossings in Tokyo, and
many are a major cause of traffic congestion. Therefore,
as one aspect of road improvement, projects to alleviate
the congestion caused by rail-
way crossings and improve ur-
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"""" 2 - #85  Under study and concept planning

Construction plan for Tokyo’s 3 ring roads

Completed and nearly completed ban functions and convenience,
nder consiruction including “continuous grade

FhREEEE

Chuo Expresswwy

R RO
Shin Tomei nghway .

Ebina Minami JCT l\

ﬁ%(a\\wq\‘“m/ 11461 o
o™ Camukawa Kita IC u'!m'c L Kamariya JCT

. /7
~——_

separation projects” to continu-
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Tgsulwba':huol/c ously elevate railways or relocate

them underground to complete-
ly eliminate many railroad cross-
ings at once, and “single grade
separation projects” to elevate
individual roads onto overpasses
or place railways on overpasses
along relatively short intervals,
are being carried out one by one.
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Prepared based on materials from the Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism, Kanto Regional
Development Bureau
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Linear Chuo Shinkansen maglev
train running along the test track
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Shinkansen lines and the Linear Chuo Shinkansen route in Japan’s various prefectures

Shinkansen network improvement projects
advancing in various regions

[

As maintenance on the railways that serve as Japan’s “transpor-
tation axis” heats up, maintenance works and Shinkansen line
extension projects are being undertaken in various locales. The
Hokkaido Shinkansen, which opened for service between Shin-
Hakodate-Hokuto and Shin-Aomori in March 2016, is proceeding
with construction work on the interval between Shin-Hakodate-
Hokuto and Sapporo with the aim of opening for traffic in FY2030.
On the Hokuriku Shinkansen, construction has begun on the
Kanazawa-Tsuruga interval scheduled to open in FY2022, and the
West Kyushu Route (Nagasaki Route) of the Kyushu Shinkansen
also is aiming to begin operations in FY2022.

Work finally begins on the Linear Chuo Shinkansen

Work on the large-scale “Linear Chuo Shinkansen” project, set to
open between Shinagawa and Nagoya in 2027, has finally begun.
The total construction cost is estimated at 5,523.5 billion yen. Tunnel
intervals will account for 246.6km or about 86% of the entire length of
285.6km, and full-scale construction has already started at Shinagawa
Station and on the Southern Alps tunnel in Yamanashi Prefecture.

In August 2016, Kanamoto launched its Specialized Equipment
Engineering Division and established a Tunnel Machinery Section
and Water Treatment Machinery Section in the same division, and
is working to strengthen its organization to be able to respond
in all directions in cooperation with group companies to the in-
creased work on the new Shinkansen projects in the future, the
Linear Chuo Shinkansen, and tunnel-related construction works
on each main line route.
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New Shinkansern line intervals currenty open
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Intervals currenitly under coristruction or not yet started

Hokkaido Shinkansen
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Fiscal 2030 : Scheduled opening of

Shin-Hakodate Hokute — Sapporo segment

JEEEFR A
Hokuriku Shinkansen

Shm Aomari

20205 R~ EHHRARETE

#ER -~ BT E

Fiscal 2020 : Scheduled opening of
Kanazawa— Fukui segment
Note:Planned extension between Kanazawva and Tsuruga

Y =7 hREFRE Y FACHE R

2016 3AICHER—FEBIIBOMELL DV ERA~EES
IR S

Linear Chuo Shinkansen . Tohoku Shinkansen
2027F R~ ERREETE —8

Fiscal 2027 : Scheduled opening of

The Hokkaido Shinkansen opened for service between
Shin-Aomori and Shin-Hakodate-Hokuto in March 2016 NotePlanned oxc.

Tokyo Nagoya segrrent
kor

WilH IR
Tokaida Shinkansen HEWE

Shin-Tosu

HEER

NAIR (S~ 1) e
Kyushu Shinkansen {Nagasaki Route)

>
202348 KRR~ RISREETE i
About 2023 : Scheduled o *f 5 _/’
: pening of

i Nagasaki
Takeo Onsen —Nagasaki segment agasaki

y3 AN J5ax

Shin-Osaka

BRETR HFT - BEBE OB Z IR
Kagoshima Chuo Source: Prepared based on materials from the Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism
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Large-scale renovation including expressways and bridges is moving ahead

PR + WSICRITA 7 SRR
REARBXPEAMEGRLE EFRRETIAKNED
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TOETY, TROES BREEDBHFTBEHETH T,
NEXCO 3 #£C#) 3 JKM. B, fRrmREmss
BHETH 1 KAEVWTNERREEEETT, ZDIFH
2EICRETSB70REDEZEIELCH. bRV B L, #%
B, A EALLESLDA T TH20105F~20305HIC
W CEFBFRZE DA E T,

OLIIRRZ BT A, BHFH 200 KFIRR DB 1%
TEHL TEL5a8t). TO—RTHS 1V TIoRE
ARLEAFTE ICEDWC T TICEERM T T50D
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FHTBHTEWIET,
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Expressway Renovation and Repair Plan

Infrastructure development for disaster
prevention and disaster mitigation

Public awareness of disaster prevention and disaster mitigation,
influenced by the frequent occurrence in recent years of catas-
trophes such as the Great East Japan Earthquake and the Ku-
mamoto Earthquake, has been gradually rising. As shown in the
table below, with expressway renewal plans moving forward,
the three NEXCO companies will spend about 3 trillion yen, and
the Shuto Expressway and Hanshin Expressway are both large-
scale projects as well, with a total expenditure of approximately
1.0 trillion yen. In addition to these projects, infrastructure at
700,000 locations throughout Japan, including bridges, tunnels,
dams, railways, harbors, and airports, will need to be renovated
during the years from 2010 to the 2030s.

Given these circumstances, a public works plan for develop-
ment and repair of infrastructure throughout Japan is already
being implemented based on the “Basic Plan for Extending the
Lifespan of Infrastructure” that is part of the “National Resilience”
program formulated by the government to fund expenditures
of 200 trillion yen.

The Kanamoto Group will work to maintain the safety of Japan,
by actively pursuing development of products for infrastructure
maintenance and repair and new products based on advanced
technologies, and introducing products registered in NETIS*
(New Technical Information Provision System).

* Technical information database accumulated based on the Ministry of
Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism'’s System for Application

of Technology in Public Works Etc.

HHDBRLREEE]
Kanamoto's “Bridge Dragon” bridge inspection vehicle

X5

Classification

BXE (BEA)
Cost (100 mil. yen)

R BEHASEER

KIRAEEFT  Large-scale renovation 237km 17,468

(NEXCO 3%1)

KIRIEIESE  Large-scale repair 1,872km 12,597

East, Central, and West Nippon Exp
(3 NEXCO companies) &  Total

2,109km 30,064

KIHEEH  Large-scale renovation 8km 3,775

HEfEEER

KIFIE(EHE  Large-scale repair 55km 2,487

Tokyo Metropolitan Expressway

& & Total

63km 6,262

KIRAEESR  Large-scale renovation 5km 1,509

P e v A S B

Hanshin Expressway

KIRIEMEHE  Large-scale repair 57km 2,176

a & Total

62km 3,685

P BIRER R FROER - EHESHEICRI T 2 E R E EITIER
Source : Prepared based on materials related to the renovation and repair plans announced by each expressway company
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Overseas

ainjead

HhKIBASEANRE DI/ 75%

Infrastructure demand in growing ASEAN countries

HEIGEHLE4ADETEXRTOITI0
RRGBRERELCHMLEZERETE2M VTR mEE
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HEkE - SEREBREOERGENFTEEINTUVDIFH
T1)EVTH2030FEFXTIT 7 IKFHRED 1V T SHRFE%E
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NTVEY,
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Main projects in countries where the Kanamoto Group is developing bases

FE China

FESOITIM Main projects

@ 13RS HEFHE (2016~ 20%F) 1T RIER 275 3,000km AR E2IKB,000 75D
faSeE: -

@UEDFEFNRBHER

QERER (PPP) 70V 1 MIE <4500 O > I BFERE 5L

@ Railway construction with a total length of 000k and total investment of 2.8 trillion yuan,
biased o the 13th Five-Year Plan (2016-2020

@ Construction of 24 nuclear power plants

@ Infrastructure struction projects in excess of 450 billion yuan based on public-private
partnership (PP projects, ole,

24 Thailand

FEZ7OYVT/M Main projects

@RIERSSkmRRINERER @XM BATICLDFRERER
O/ SRR (AT AT BR s

@ Construction of high-speed ralbway with a Lotal length of £45km

@ Power plant construction by the Bledridty Genera:ing Authority of "hailarid
@ Kra Canal construction (artificial large canal), ete

Y vHFE—Ib Singapore
FEIOVIVE Main projects

@ AAIREERSE .ﬁ“ﬁ?') *mrr}m @FESAEE] E%f‘
05TV ELy VA @NYEY TERBH &

@ Woodlands largs A district dovelopment

@ Vest dlistrict arge-scale port c fon @ Holland Village expars on

@ Karmpong Bugis development, etc

Large projects in four newly advancing
countries as well

Infrastructure construction projects in Asian countries are being
carried out vigorously against the backdrop of rapid economic
growthandurbanization.Inadditiontothe branchesithad already
opened in Shanghai, Hong Kong, and Singapore, during the past
two years the Kanamoto Group established new joint venture
companies in Indonesia, Vietnam, Thailand, and the Philippines.
In Indonesia, the government currently is implementing a “Na-
tional Medium Term Development Plan” to drive infrastructure
investment with funding equivalent to 44 trillion yen during
the five-year period from 2015 through 2019, focusing on
electric power, ports, shipping, roads, and housing as priority
sectors. Whether it is Lach Huyen Port infrastructure develop-
ment or sewer and drainage system construction in Vietnam,
works such as double-tracking of national railway lines or the
urban rail transit and expressway network construction being
planned for the Bangkok metropolitan area in Thailand, or the
road map for implementing infrastructure development with
a value of seven trillion yen by 2030 that has been approved
in the Philippines, vigorous construction demand can also be
anticipated in the four countries where the Kanamoto
Group has opened its newest bases.

In the future, we will strive to develop business re-
lated to the expansion of infrastructure demand in
ASEAN countries, while maintaining and expanding
each company’s operating results and deepening co-
operation with each overseas partner company.

AN FL () &84 TEG AR OV b
arge-scale projects are under construction in Vietnam (left) and Thailand

#Fi# HongKong

FETOVIZE Main projects

@I0K 7570V
[LARERROE. BIREAE IO CIRRENE, 47 ERMhER, &% -
FIE R EEE &

@ 10 major Mfrasticture projects”
Guangzhou-Shenzhen-Hong Kong Express Rail Link, Hong Kong-Zhuhai-facao Bridge, ‘West Kowloon
Culwural District, developrment of the old Kai Tak Airport site, Hong Kong-Shenzhen Direct Airport Link, e,

Z+1JE~ Philippines

FETOVTVM Main projects
@7V EVEREERFT (NEDANT L 28508 - 2 5% G
O —SEFED L TAGERF %L

@ Railvay and airport mairtenance by the National Ceonomic and Development Authority (MCDA)
@ Construction of service water supply and sewerage systems in the Manila metropolitan area, etc.

AkFL Vietnham

FETOVIYM Main projects

.\ tRRERE @\ - R—TIVHEDHRE @7/ 7T ERERR
@R —FIUMARBAZER 5&
h-South Express Railway O Hanol City Urtan Railway and Ho Chi Minh City Urban Railway
Heiyen Port infrastrictiirs construstion
®Ho Chi v'm?\uq"\w ter Environment Improvement Project, etc.

1VEX27  Indonesia
FE/OVI7b Main projects
OVl M RRIE (MRT) @% 1 TUATBORE - MRTH
@V hiL A N RKEES 18
" @ Jakarta Mass Baoled Trans {WRT @ 20m of Tan Lng Prok —eroversert and expansion works
@ Jakarta undergroing discha gerch 207 ¢ m:.k §

HIPT ¢ —ARENE NZRRAREDIZEAT RICE) ¥k BAE SiREE UETRO) BRL —ARAEEE a}%gaﬁﬁiA (OCAJ) BRI Z B I/ERR
Source : Prepared based on materials from the Research Institute of Construction and Economy (RICE), Japan External Trade
Organization (JETRO), and The Overseas Construction Association of Japan, Inc. (OCAJI)

#HREAE Y3 TBULL55) DFREICEIFT

Towards completion of the new long-term vision "BULL 55"
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Towards completion of the new long-term vision "BULL 55"
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Optimization of internal operational processes that will

serve as the “basis of earnings”
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Improvement of utilization rates and profit
margins through system improvements

Rental revenues are determined by multiplying asset quanti-
ties by rental unit prices and utilization ratios. At Kanamoto,
we believe greater efficiency of construction equipment
management and operations form the basis of the Kanamoto
Group's earnings, and recognize improvement of the utili-
zation ratio through “optimization of internal operational
processes” to be a critical issue.

Improvement of our current systems is indispensable for im-
proving the utilization ratio. As a first step, we are changing
the machine codes for each existing rental product from the
plates and stickers presently used to IC tags and QR codes,
and have begun using dedicated readers and communica-
tion circuits to scan the identification information recorded
there and utilize the data for equipment deliveries and pick-
ups and for warehouse and inventory management.

We also are integrating Group company systems. As a result,
the Kanamoto Group will be able to minimize the differences
in utilization ratios between slow periods and peak demand
seasons, achieve relative improvement in utilization ratios
and raise rental revenues, and improve profit margins by
realizing a permanent cost reduction.

Enhancement of information systems to boost
operating efficiency

The Company was an industry pioneer in creating an online
network in 1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we com-
pleted the migration of all mission-critical systems from a
mainframe to an open system and realized greater efficien-
cyinall of our internal operations, from managing our rental
asset inventory to performing maintenance and regular in-
spections, accounting treatment and credit management,
plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.
Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in
“the right quantity” can be said to be the foundation of
equipment rentals, and Kanamoto's online system makes it
possible. Not only does our online system ensure smooth
equipment delivery and pickup, it contributes significantly
to the formation of a product lineup that meets customers’
needs.

Kanamoto will continue its efforts to develop “IT gover-
nance,” and work to further increase the efficiency of inter-
nal operations, while aggressively pursuing the develop-
ment of proprietary systems in the future.

HHOEBIXTLIFUNIXET Sy b T7r—LELT
WebR—2DFA—T >R T LKA

The Company has adopted a web-based open system built
on a UNIX platform for its mission-critical systems
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Practicing CSR activities at the heart of management,
as we seek to be a firm trusted by society and entrusted with society's future.

Overview of CSR at Kanamoto
Kanamoto Group conducts its business activities with the goal of being a firm trusted by society and entrusted
with society’s future. Currently these business activities are being accomplished with the support of many
stakeholders, beginning with our shareholders and investors but also encompassing groups as diverse as
our customers, employees and local communities, while showing growth overseas. We believe that building
a deep relationship of trust with stakeholders, supported by proper corporate activities, is indispensable for
accomplishing our mission and achieving sustainable growth. The Company has positioned CSR (Corporate
Social Responsibility) at the heart of its corporate management and is committed to its practice.

Working to further improve corporate value under the simple yet strong philosophy of
“contribute to society”

The foundation for a relationship of trust with stakeholders is formed by the fundamental corporate activi-
ties demanded by society, including compliance, corporate governance and disclosure. For the Company,
these are nothing new. That's because our business operations have always assumed “contributing to
society through equitable and appropriate corporate activities” as a starting point, and we have always
conducted our business with this firmly in mind. Our approach to environmental protection has been the
same, and we have always promoted this policy proactively through actions such as the early introduction
of equipment models that meet anti-pollution statutes.

Together with the creation of earnings, which is our intrinsic purpose as a firm, we will continue devot-
ing ourselves to fulfilling our social responsibilities and further increasing our corporate value in the future,
through systematic CSR activities at every company of the Kanamoto Group.
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Raising the awareness of each employee will increase
Kanamoto's "social value"
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Actively implementing legal compliance training activities
with the goal of spreading a compliance outlook

Establishing a compliance organization and working incessantly
to strengthen employee training and compliance systems are
absolute prerequisites for fulfilling a firm’s social responsibilities.
The Company has prepared ethics rules to serve as a standard
concerning compliance, and taken steps to strengthen obser-
vance of laws and ethics regulations throughout the entire or-
ganization, centered on a Compliance Committee chaired by
Kanamoto's President and CEO. The Company works to ensure
every individual is thoroughly familiar with these guidelines, and
manages its organization in accordance with these materials.
Efforts include preparing a handbook detailing the Company’s
employee conduct standards, which we distribute to every em-
ployee, and creating an environment where employees can ac-
cess compliance information easily using Kanamoto's Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our
compliance organization, including the creation of an informa-
tion desk within the Company to receive consultations and re-
ports concerning violations of the law or employee misconduct.

Strengthening Kanamoto's corporate governance
system to improve sound management

The Company recognizes that corporate governance is the
foundation for increasing the value of Kanamoto's operations
to society, and is working aggressively to improve the efficiency
and soundness of its management.

For management decision-making, we further increased man-
agement transparency by appointing multiple outside directors,
and clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the
execution of Company activities through the introduction of a
corporate officer system. In addition, Kanamoto shortened the
term of office for directors from two years to one year, creating
a more flexible management organization. To audit its manage-
ment activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee
system. The Audit Committee is composed of six members (four
of whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an impor-
tant role in strengthening Kanamoto's corporate governance
organization. It regularly participates in meetings of the Board of
Directors, gathers information as a liaison between the Auditing
Office and the outside auditing firm, conducts internal audits on
all aspects of the Company’s businesses, and audits the legality
and appropriateness of directors’ duties throughout the Group.

AFEPDIA—FKL—b » HINF 2 A

Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

Kanamoto 201-7
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Enhancement and operation of a company-wide
internal control system

To respond appropriately and implement measures to prevent
arecurrence if unforeseen circumstances that will have a serious
effect on Company operations have occurred or might occur,
the Company has prepared an Emergency Response Manual
(Contingency Plan). One measure for further clarifying these ac-
tivities is Kanamoto's “internal controls reporting system,” which
all of the Company’s employees have been united in supporting
since the system was placed into full-scale operation.

To ensure the effectiveness of Kanamoto's company-wide in-
ternal controls and each activity process, guidance and training
programs are conducted at the Company’s offices by the Inter-
nal Control and Auditing Office, and internal controls similar to
Kanamoto's are also established and put into operation at Kana-
moto Group companies.

RNEAHIBEEEICLHIEE - HBE TN S LDKRT
Instruction and training program conducted by the Internal Control and Auditing Office
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To ensure Kanamoto is valued appropriately and enhance shareholder
value, we strive for fair, transparent, and timely information disclosure.

BREHSDAE—T1TxT14A7O0—V+—LIREFDTRR
LtE. IO ST - BHEEANE L HDOREPHE
BRARETERELTOVE T, BEERERICDOVLTL
BRREESEG [FATDnet ICBR T BEEH T, R—LNX—
JICBIBEL. INSOBRARLEXEDRXEIE
LTWEY, HOE CREHBROBIE - BLhER Lk
EFATD TAFENII I —) (FE4EHT). 7=
TIWLR—=FGELTR—LR—=ITHAETZHIENT
EEXR

Fledtlid. A=V RIVE—EDBEEDHFLEEL
TARYO—I v —D—REBZITHY. BAREREXT
RELREEIR7T AR, 1LAHEARERA=. BRRIR
Tr7%FCHETBIRAINRNY MIBEENICHBTDEE
Hlo, —FHBLCCEESH TRUHRBRERELTS
WEY, T, SE57FUASPERERBEIRERICHLT
HEUFHATEITHARARBEL TV SO, BAEITIR
ICEHFHALTVET,

BEABROBEEREF21) 70581

HH T BEEIRDIEHKE - RERGLEAT—VKR
IR =SS TLBITH I AEANBERDTNTDOWNT,
724N =R — (EANERRES#H) ) ZE D,
BABROBYGEEZTOCVET, el AH—
BRONEBITRRLTTIZE DL « RISICDOVWTED
LOHHZEEZTVET,

BUEHArD—FIELT, R—LN—JFBEELEHNE
DEGREDRISKET B BERE RFDOIES(LEREM TR
EIHGE V-V EDBEREF2IITAVAT
LDt Ro>TWET,

kanamoto. ...

EXaminer

FARIFEIT L TWAERERAITD
[ThPEMIZIYZF—] vol 78
Shareholders receive issues of the L L e,
Kanamoto Examiner four times a year

Enhance fair and prompt disclosure and IR activities

The Company has always practiced fair, highly transparent and
prompt information disclosure. To release information on a
timely basis, Kanamoto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Ex-
change TDnet system, while also reporting it promptly on Kana-
moto’s website, where English translations of the documents
disclosing the information are also made available. All materials
providing information about the Company and the Kanamoto
Group, including videos of the Company’s financial statement
briefings and briefing materials distributed to participants, the
Kanamoto Examiner issued quarterly to shareholders, and the
Annual Report, can be viewed on the Company’s website.
Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stakehold-
ers to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kanamoto
actively exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange
IR Fair for individual investors, Sapporo Securities Exchange
individual investor briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for
individual investors, and holds company briefings throughout
Japan each year. Kanamoto also holds quarterly briefings with
securities analysts and domestic institutional investors, and de-
votes efforts to implementing IR activities overseas.

Bolster proper control and security of personal information

The Company handles a vast amount of personal information
pertaining to suppliers and customers, shareholders and inves-
tors and other stakeholders. Accordingly, the Company formu-
lated a Privacy Policy (Personal Information Protection Policy) to
ensure appropriate management of this data. We also have a
reliable system in place for responses and countermeasures in
the event personal data is leaked outside the Company.

One example of Kanamoto's commitment to personal data
protection is its use of the latest encryption technologies to
strengthen Internet security and protect information sent to in-
dividuals making inquiries via the Company’s website.

B+ 74 AT LEZBIELLTWAEEIRY A b
Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website
https://www.kanamoto.ne.jp
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Kanamoto encourages its employees to foster and make
use of their unique personalities and capabilities to the

greatest extent possible. Because our “human resources”
are the very driver of sustainable growth.

REFEFFIDEILICHIFEUHH;

Measures to upgrade safety and health systems

HHENRELTOVBEEFHFDUEDICREHBHH ).
HEEEZD Z2HER ) FTAELTERFICEYE
GHEFIEBRLTVE T, By avIdERNIckmEE
BEVPEBEZRELTEY. Z2BEEERRICEDZ LS
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FOEHALICBHTVET, INSREFEAEHIDR(E
EFKERICAISTIEEDETL., 20 EEKXEE K
T TOBHLEERIE25HLRICDIFS>TVET,

KEDHTEFDTHIE. AMBERITERN

HHtE BKEOMBEAF IV EZFRFDBFTZAMIZN
R RDHEENICEHEEZE T, EholZ B
B - RATBEVOBBIICEhEAMER - BRET0Y
T LR BHEE REE—AVEVDENZRKIR
IS5 EHL. BTV DHHIZEZITVET,
FrICRATRIE. Z<DERDBEICE ST, BEREM
DEREABZERNIITVE T, HRBRIMEDIZHN
BEA—H—EEDEFBHMENDSINPERISGZ R
THHRNBEREZIITT T 2EE AT TV ARIMD
BEEYR—FLTVET,

B{RLiiTaE - BRI ENER (2017F281R%)

One effort the Company has strengthened is safety training, and
we have created a system for preventing worker accidents that
is spearheaded by the Safety and Health Office, which reports
to the company president. This body regularly implements in-
house training courses and audits, and works to raise safety and
health awareness, covering all of Kanamoto's offices in combina-
tion with the safety patrols operated by the safety and health
working groups. These activities to strengthen Kanamoto's
safety and health systems and eliminate accidents have proven
successful, and as a result, the number of branches that have
achieved a zero accident rate for a continuous period of at least
20 years has increased to 25 branches.

Emphasizing personnel training for Kanamoto's future

The Company considers well-trained personnel who possess
high-level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained
growth. Kanamoto therefore has created an organization that en-
courages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to the
maximum extent, by implementing personnel training and de-
velopment programs attuned to individuals with management
duties and those responsible for maintenance and repairs.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications
for technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular,
Kanamoto works diligently to train individuals engaged in these
areas. In addition to providing in-house maintenance and repair
training, Kanamoto has expanded its training system to support
the acquisition of maintenance technology through participation
in manufacturer-sponsored maintenance and repair training, and
encourages employees to obtain advanced qualifications.

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2017)

BB

Qualification

Number of individuals

B R AT () Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert)

13

= R AR L (11R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 217
= _|.§ SRR R RE T 21R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 435
= § 2. AR B ERINTE Portable Generator Repair Technician 437 HNBEFHEDRT
&}g 2 anEEft Automobile Repair Technician 486 In-house maintenance and repair course
B 2 %. AR B RS Gas Welding Technician 686
% TR AAEEEEEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 277
fErREUREEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 361
3RS S Vocational Training Instructor
RERIEEa I 20
) ERRE MRS Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 3,438
% 72 BBRIL—ViEERE Mobile Crane Operator 1,813
3 % §' KE (k) So5F Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 465
g SO EaNFEHEEE Sling Crane Technician 792
& 3 S Jx—4UTNEERE Forklift Operator 598
2 vano—4EEEE Shovel Loader Operator 18

HERERIIENAZTYT  Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.
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Practicing effective activities, to achieve a sustainable society.
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Equipment rental is an environmentally-conscious business

Rental is a service that enables customers to use equipment
through “time sharing.” So we might say rental is an
environmentally-friendly business, because the more
rentals are used, the more effective the use of a resource.
Consequently, rental equipment is linked to energy savings
and resource conservation by society, and can be viewed as
one solution to environmental problems.

To help more people gain better insight into these
environmental efforts by the Company and see how
Kanamoto's businesses are environmentally friendly,
Kanamoto participates actively in various environmental
events throughout Japan with environmental action and
ecology themes.

Helping to preserve the environment while meeting
customers’ needs. That's Kanamoto’s green activity.

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global
environment as an important obligation for fulfilling our
social responsibilities as a corporation. For many years, the
Company has been implementing a systematic shift of
rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes for
exhaust gases, noise and other emissions. As a result, today
nearly all of the Company’s rental construction equipment
portfolio consists of the latest environmentally-friendly
models that clear anti-pollution regulations.

The Company will fulfill its responsibility to protect the
environment even as we meet user needs. This is just
one part of Kanamoto's green actions. In the years ahead,
Kanamoto will actively continue to upgrade its inventory to
equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission
vehicles, even for corporate automobiles

The Company has actively introduced automobiles certified
as fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for its own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected hybrid automobiles as its corporate
vehicles soon after the start of mass production in 1998.
Since then we have continued to upgrade our fleet to these
and other fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles.

A { _»_".':jf" ._ p 3 P #Af £ s«.—:’f’...\

BIAY v~ 4 “a 8

WHHEALTWAEETHFIED—F Examples of environment-friendly equipment introduced by Kana

EXEHE

Electric vehicle

LED/\w 71 — iR
LED battery floodlight

35 RBEARIRFIR P EBER S I D2
Super-low noise construction equipment and models
that comply with Enhanced Tier lll emissions regulations

Ty RSy
Hybrid trucks

Ft’/f’\“‘/ MTHEBL. BRIEICH 2BV, %
N BEIFBRELIBE1352016
Q\‘ Kanamoto exhibits at environmental events
to explain its efforts for the environment. This
photograph shows Kanamoto's booth at Kankyo
- Hiroba Sapporo 2016.
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Collaboration with leading local firms in every region of Japan to
create synergies and enable the highest quality service.
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TAVEVTRI LR DR
Office of Kanamoto's new company established in
Philippines

Branch strategy in Japan

The Company's fundamental branch strategy is to develop bas-
es by emphasizing demand-based needs, including large-scale
projects in various regions, while positioning branch develop-
ment in the Tokyo Metropolitan Area, where both public and
private sector demand is concentrated, and in other major urban
centers where there remains room for growth, at the center of
its expansion strategy. Kanamoto will further build its enhanced
branch network by continuing to develop branches whose fu-
ture effectiveness can be ascertained and pursuing a strategy of
friendly business alliances and M&A with leading regional firms.

Overseas branch formation

Kanamoto has opened offices in Shanghai, Hong Kong, and
Singapore, and has steadily established bases of operations in
other countries while responding to large-scale projects fo-
cused mainly on infrastructure construction, such as express-
ways, subways, and ports, being developed in each country.
In 2015 we established overseas affiliates in Indonesia, Viet-
nam, Thailand, and the Philippines, to further accelerate
Kanamoto's overseas activities. These are already in opera-
tion, responding to the vigorous demand in each location.
This effort to expand our overseas operations centered on
the giant market in China and the remarkably developing
ASEAN countries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most im-
portant measures. In each country, we anticipate demand
for specialized equipment for engineering works such as
ground improvement and the shield tunneling method,
and for equipment for high-level work, sectors in which the
Kanamoto Group possesses unique expertise. Kanamoto will
continue to lay a solid foundation for accurately addressing
these large-scale needs through its business operations and
pushing into overseas markets in the future.

NhFL () E2A(DTERFCREATNSLER
Kanamoto construction equipment being used at worksites in Vietnam (left) and Thailand
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L RULHHI IV —TEENST)TRIAER (20175 2 BIRTE)
Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of February 2017)
Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Subsidiaries Substelhites Alliance Companies Total
jtiEE  Hokkaido 66 21 0 5 922
% 4t Tohoku 56 1 4 6 77
B &  Kanto 35 24 2 9 70
S o & Chubu 18 9 0 i} 38
lpz;]l 5 f # Kink 5 2 0 10 39
P Chugoku 2 11 0 0 13
m Shikoku 2 1 0 0 3
A M Kyushu 0 98 1 2 101
A #8  Okinawa 0 0 0 15 15
i E  China 0 5 2 0 7
YV HR=IL  Singapore 0 0 1 0 1
B % AV R%¥7  Indonesia 0 0 1 0 1
N 8 & 1 Thailand 0 0 1 0 1
’ 741> Philippines 0 0 1 0 1
ANhkF Lo Vietham 0 0 2 0 2
& &t Total 184 204 15 58 461

HFENTSATVRTIV—7  Kanamoto Alliance Group

( kanamoto ALLIANCE GROUP

NIV HRAEHT VR kﬁf et KGIO—57) wRARHKGZO—T5/ Siam kanamoto co. Ito. SIAM KANAMOTO
ASNINT Assist Co,, Ltd. . KG Flowtgchno CZ: Ltd. KG Flowtechno Co, Ltd. usen aswmuiuia o CO,, LTD.
. - 5 T NF FECON UNDERGROUND
K A N A T E [ H T LSRR EBRLA) ;,fjﬁzfit?&%ﬁﬂha FECON CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK
Kanatech Co., Ltd. shangnailGaachinery Co.Ltc.  Nachinery Co,, Ltd. UNDERGROUND COMPANY (FECON UCO)
N > NG LR IMATAREE
= P ey T ED AR N HR2
; 7 & KANAMOTO (HK A} Komatsu Dobok
wWKANKI  ECT TR RIRLE KANANOTO (0 ROTIMREASER  Komotsy pobole
. B MNERE = lcanamoto & JP ® Kanamoto & JP Nelson HRAEHALYTSA
/AW TUMGERE Kyusyu Kensan Co,, Ltd. ¥ EQUIPMENT (5 PTE.LTD.  Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. om\yupply Comsupply Co, Ltd.
BHEEGT R KNK 4 : BT ESA R
@ E—EEE Daiichi Kikaisangyo INK MACHINERY&EQUIPMENT SUGA SUGAKIKAI KOGYO
Co, Ltd. i o CORPORATION T €O, LTD.
= FRFIR R LA kkanamoto PT Kanamoto Indonesia e ERIUTSPUD oA ;gé;{j:?u i
7o IS Toyo Industry Co, Ltd. INDONESIA - TOYU ENGINEERING CO, LTD.
DTN KANAMOTO FECON
) oy A= Eh HASSYU CONSTRUCTION % ETE T A
(I)——/a.—/ NISHIKEN CO,, LTD. EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC BTEBHEL Machida Kikou Co, Ltd.
- [l ey b2/
Ao MR z_?@ BRAHT—THS PRI -5~
UnNETE . O Eiwashoukai Co, Ltd. meryysyuvoRREL A
9} S g X HARHBEL > 502 /7
‘. %Hf:’u% gmgl&iy;h(egﬁ?;nglneenng &m BELY&Z VIR  AsahiRentax Co, Ltd.

AFENTP AT VAT N —TOERRFISEA448HLaA. BALEDEDE4618=

The Kanamoto alliance group comprises 461 branches and offices,

including 13 offices overseas and 448 branches and offices throughout Japan



Alliances and Associates
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Kanamoto’s branch network continues to grow.
The Company is expanding and enlarging its
base of operations domestically and overseas.

FEECEEEREE - ZOM  Construction equipment rental and other businesses

M#ﬁ’a‘#_’bj f’_ lkcanamoto co., ltd.

\

(BR) KGTZA—=F/ coeveveeess KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd.
LEaENIEEHERAT] - - Shanghai KG Machinery Co, Ltd.
FECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC)

K (FE) BRRE] -0 KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

EEREEEEE  Construction-related businesses

—

(BR) 7V/AR ceveeeenennenns Assist Co., Ltd. Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.

(BR) BF Ty eeeveeeens -+ Kanatech Co,, Ltd. L KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

(BR) B eeeeeeeeenennns - Kanki Co.,, Ltd. PT Kanamoto Indonesia

(BR) FUMEREE ~vvvvvveet + Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd. KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC
FE—mEZE () -+ Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd. (B)Z—TER---eeeee Eiwashoukai Co., Ltd.
REFETEMNR) --vovvveee- -+ Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (¥) BAEL VR YR cveeees Asahi Rentax Co., Ltd.

(BR) S~ eeeenenns -+ NISHIKEN CO., LTD. SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD.

i 2% @ (- BEEEEEREREREEREREE Unite Co., Ltd. (k) v AERE -vvvveve - Komatsu Doboku Tsusyo Co., Ltd.
LESNFEERTEGRAR (BR) ALY TSA ceveeeenes Comsupply Co,, Ltd.
Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co., Ltd. EMAT TR (BE) -cvvveereee SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD.

WRIVIZTFUVT (#%) --- TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD.

8

BTEMET (BR) -vovvvvveeees Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
BlETI 7)) (#R) - -+ MEIGI-ENGs

$19U01SN) SeasIaA0 pue dSaW0( —¢_|J$bff . BE

FolbaigFait, BedIpEE Tt REIIEERT KEET
SATVA (RBRE) aERLET.

HRa7 A (12417)
WET,

Assist Co., Ltd. (12 branches)

— Engaged in the rental and sale of furniture, fixtures

and safety products.

#HXeth + (1085)
EREHOL V)V - RFEZEERLTVEY,

Kanki Co., Ltd. (10 branches)

| equipment.

B—RERE S (1285)
ERMEWMOL V2L - lRFEEERLTVET,

BRe=2 7y (621x)

= BRELTLEY,
NISHIKEN CO., LTD. (82 branches)

production and execution of image graphics.

frafEa - REARKFOL V2L - REzEBHALT

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd. (12 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment.

EERBRMOL V2L - RFEDIED . BN ESREDL
VBRIV BRGE AA—TV T ST RDFIE - T E

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment,
rental and sale of welfare nursing care devices, and

(Note 1) There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries or affiliated companies to which equity method

accounting is applied.

(Note 2) Arrows (®) indicate the provision of rental services and sales of products.
(Note 3) Consolidated subsidiaries indicated in blue, non-consolidated subsidiaries indicated in red,

affiliated companies indicated in green, alliance companies indicated in light blue.

BXatthrTvo (1585)
REBIZ Y MN\TRDRE - REERBLTVET,

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (15 branches)
Engaged in the design and sale of modular housing
units for temporary use.

RS MEE (1980=)
Rt E THhETIEREMOL >V 2)) - RFEZER
BLTWEY,

Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (19 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment, with a primary emphasis on foundation
equipment.

RETEHRSH GHlx)
=)V NTABEDEDHEDL VRV - fRFe% &R
LTWEY,

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (3 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of shield tunneling
method-related peripheral equipment.

- AFMMER R d6HLx)
EREEOL )L - BR5E. ERTEBIZRMELT
WET,

Unite Co., Ltd. (46 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of road construction
equipment and road works construction.

Lis@MEERTEAERAT (5 1R)
PEARHEMNELEHICEWTEEEHOL 21 - iR
7 EREMOBEAEEZERLTVET,

Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction
Co., Ltd. (5 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

equipment and the import and export of construction
materials in Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

LB REERAT (145)
PEARLNE LBHICEVTRERERHE LTI
ERERWAOL 2V, Rt - BEERRALTVETY,

% Shanghai KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

p Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. (1#Ls%)
TIUHR—IVHEMBEICEWTEARKREROL > 42
U+ 8RS, AV HILTA VT EITOTVET,
Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
l (1branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized

engineering works equipment and consulting in the
Republic of Singapore.

KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC (1#L:3)

N LHEERHEICB W TERHEROL 2L - 73S £
AEHADOL 2 - ISR YV TA VI &I TOTVET,
KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION
EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC (1 branch)

Engaged in the rental and sale of construction equipment, rental and sale of specialized
engineering works equipment and consulting in the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam.

HRaedsmaL 2y (4 L)
fteafEm - REARFOL V2L - RFEZEMALT
(OF: 3-8

Asahi Rentax Co., Ltd. (4 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of furniture,
fixtures and safety products.

SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. (1#l53)
2AEBICEVTERERMOL 2L - BRezERL
TVWEY,

SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. (1 branch)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment in the Kingdom of Thailand.

HRet R EAER (482)
EREHOL VRV - R EERLTVEY,

Komatsu Doboku Tsusho Co., Ltd. (4 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.

ERATIRANSH (178)
BRBHOL 2L - RFEEEELTOET,

SUGAKIKAI KOGYO CO., LTD. (17 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
~ . equipment.

TR IHRE (1585)
EREHDOL 2L - R RELTVET,

Machida Kikou Co., Ltd. (15 branches)
Engaged in the rental and sale of construction
equipment.

kanamoto
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#RXeKTO—-70/ (2#k)
AR TEPM MEEMERE SICFBENS %
HHOL > 2L - REHEGERTERBEALTVET,

KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. (2 branches)
Developing a business in the rental and design,
manufacture and sale of specialized equipment used
for projects such as ground improvement work and
the construction of underground structures.

&F (F8) FRLF (1#=)
PEARZMEEBFITREICENTREL V2
b, Bt - BREBMOBEAREZRBLTOEY,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)

Engaged in development of a construction equipment rental
business and construction equipment and construction
materials import and export business in the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region in the People’s Republic of China.

PT Kanamoto Indonesia (1§L5%)
AV RRITHMEY v HILZITEWTEREW O
ABRGEEITOTCWVET,

PT Kanamoto Indonesia (1 branch)
Engaged in the import and sale of construction
equipment in Jakarta, Republic of Indonesia.

AReitz-7ES (18
AN ESERIHOL > 2 L2 BREL TV ET,

Eiwashoukai Co., Ltd. (1 branch)
Engaged in the rental and sale of small-scale construction
equipment for general use.

I((N;;EI\AACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
TH=
T EVHMEICS D TERERDL > 2L - fRFe%z
EBRLTWET,

KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION
(1 branch)

. Engaged in the rental and sale of construction

equipment in the Republic of the Philippines.

FECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION JOINT
STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC) (1#l=3)

N IMRERAHEIC BV TR BV HIA (TFT
%), PGV 75IE HEUROBRNBEEMIELTVET,
FECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION JOINT
STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC) (1 branch)

Specialized in construction field of urban underground
construction, technical infrastructure and soil improvement

by special technologies in the Socialist Republic of Viet Nam.

#HREHALYTS1 (98R)
fHasfEm - BRAREEMOL > 2L - lRFEZRFAL
TWEY,

' Comsupply Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products for the
construction industry.

RRIVIZTIVTHA S (4HLR)
FRIVIEEREMOL Y2V - REZRFALT
[AF: 3-8

- TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD. (4 branches)

Engaged in the rental and sale of specialized
equipment for tunneling works.

ZFTIZTIVT ARG (2HLR)
MEMFIAVI)— TSV PDERE - BF - LR
V- RFEERRALTVET,

MEIGI-ENGs (2 branches)
Engaged in the design, manufacture, rental and

| sale of shotcrete plants.
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Items in black are business development  Items in Color are financial information

1964

1971

1987
1989
1991
1993
1994

1996

1997

October

October
December
January

September

November
July
September
September
July
November
April
June
June
August
January
June

July

March

June

April
November
January
April
June

September

August

November

December
March
December
June
November
February
August

November

Kanamoto Shoten Co,, Ltd. established (Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido)
Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director, and Taichu Kanamoto
appointed Executive Director

Began development of sales branch network. Tomakomai Sub-branch (now the Tomakomai
Branch) established

Company name changed to Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.

Former headquarters building (Muroran) completed

Advanced into Aomori Prefecture and established the Hachinohe Branch (now the
Hachinohe Equipment Repair Center), Kanamoto's first branch outside Hokkaido

Implemented issuance of new shares by third party allocation; Orient Lease (now ORIX
Corporation) and The Hokkaido Takushoku Bank take capital participations

Taichu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director

Established Chiba Branch (now the Sodegaura Branch) as Kanamoto's first foothold in the
Kanto Region

Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)

Relocated the Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division (Bunkyo Ward, Tokyo)

Established the Construction Equipment Rental Division Tokyo Office (Bunkyo Ward, Tokyo)

Completed online computer system network linking all branches

Established Kanatech Co,, Ltd.

Branches located in all regions of Hokkaido

Listed stock on the Sapporo Securities Exchange

Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)

Established Mikawa Branch as Kanamoto's first foothold in the Tokai Region

Began conducting overseas IR briefings

Established Osaka Branch (now the Osaka Higashi Branch) as Kanamoto's first foothold in
the Kinki Region

Kanamoto 2017 _

BAEAARERGRHS IREBFEELLTREINS G1HH) December

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the Japan Association for
Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to receive the award)

HREHTErEEZREFRE

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co,, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

HARUERY-ADSREL V2 VEXDERIEEERR

Received assignment of construction equipment rental business operating rights from
Kanaya Lease Co,, Ltd.

PHFE—2—ARRRUDSEHEL 2V EBE

Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of Nakano Motors

HRRH FEFRUE October

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

7077/ At EFaHE

Converted Flowtechno Corporation into a subsidiary

BAEL S EBSTIRRFEEERRARERT

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. (Shanghai, China) to manage
Kanamoto's first foray into a foreign market

Received assignment of construction equipment rental assets and goodwill from to
Ogasawara Co,, Ltd.

Converted Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Assist Co, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

HREHL V2V T—F—DSREL VR VAEERUEREZRT February
HREMNMNEEZ TR

HREUT VA MERL TR May
HEBFHEEA October

Introduced special benefits plan for shareholders

HRRUATEITI I ZTY I BRI

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co,, Ltd.

SJRental, Inc. (J7L) #F&ttt

Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Territory of Guam, USA) into a subsidiary

Converted Kyokuto Lease Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Converted KG Machinery Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering Construction Co, Ltd.

Favb—)-Z#BREHEFRAE June
RHEIEKRRMEFRAE July
BHRAEUKGT I —2Faitt November
LiBEMRERITRERAFERIL February
FIHF)-AEREM. EFFSTEL VRS April
HREAFFHFL o2V BRRT. RREFIYFL U 2VGREHEFRIE

Converted Narasaki Lease Co,, Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co,, Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental
Co,, Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co,, Ltd. into subsidiaries

X (FH) FRADZRIL (FEFIITRE) July

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO,, LTD. (Hong Kong Special Administrative Region)

Fa3ub—)—RAER S ERINE G September

Completed absorption-type merger of Kyokuto Lease Co,, Ltd.

FSURI—ARRRHRUBHRS TH L5 HRR BRI 2010 e

Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)

Completed absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki
Rental Co,, Ltd

TV HR—VICERHEEEAEE & TKanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) 28 2011 February
PTE. Ltd. % 8&%3L

Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange

Established Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. in Singapore through a joint
venture with alocal firm

Listed stock on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Initiated absorption-type merger with SRG Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.

Relocated head office functions to Sapporo, Chuo Ward

Converted Unite Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Issued first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)

KG Machinery Co,, Ltd. and Flowtechno Corporation merged and changed their name to
KG Flowtechno Co,, Ltd.

BHRERHIZT—ILI— « AFEIZRIEH November
a4 MR atEFRME June
HARHKGT Y FU—ET70—F o/ Bt E a4, November
HARUKGTO—TV/ IHBEE

NEEE (28071F) October

Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Increased capital through public offering (2.8 million shares)

BoERNLEE (27K

Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42million)

Increased capital by way of third-party allotment (420,000 shares)

Introduced stock option program

Changed stock trading unit size from 1,000 shares to 100 shares

Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange

Established Shanghai KG Machinery Co,, Ltd. in Shanghai, PRC as an overseas affiliate of KG
Flowtechno Co,, Ltd., a Kanamoto subsidiary

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director, and
Taichu Kanamoto appointed Chairman of the Board and Representative Director

Acquired stock of Asahi Rentax Co, Ltd.

Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation Award for Listed
Companies, for more than five consecutive years of annual dividend increases following
listing on the Exchange

50th anniversary of Kanamoto’s establishment

Established SRG Kanamoto Co,, Ltd

Established PT Kanamoto Indonesia in Indonesia and began operations

BTN 1,000 0 5 100K January
L FRUOHKEUKCTO—TI/HPE - EiEIcHEA T EERE March
WIREHIRAB)) ZRIL

HRSHEAEL Y2y I ZDMAEIG July
BRIIS0EE October
A~ X2 7ICERIILTE PT Kanamoto Indonesia AVE 5% January
AhFLIZE%IZ LTz KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT June
RENTAL JSC HVEi $£B8%A

Issued Alpine-yen denominated ¥5 billion zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)

Established KANAMOTO FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RENTAL JSC in
Vietnam and began operations

2A1ZE&IIL Tz SIAM KANAMOTO CO., LTD. HV= #R554 July

Completed construction on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K Building

Established SIAM KANAMOTO CO,, LTD. in Thailand and began operations

BREMT-TEREFRAL

Concluded a mutual rental alliance between Komatsu and the Kanamoto Group

Converted Eiwashoukai Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

IPX BiEA > T v RA00DHERSRICRE T NS August

Concluded alliance with Machida Kikou Co,, Ltd

Kanamoto's stock selected as a component issue for the JPX-Nikkei Index 400

BIETIZTIVTHRRM. RRIVI TV IR EEHKIRE
November

Concluded alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co,, Ltd

Established business alliances with MEIGI ENGs. and
TOYU ENGINEERING CO,, LTD.

BRI EFRIE

Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co,, Ltd. with Tadano Ltd.

Converted NISHIKEN CO,, LTD. into a subsidiary

Lt FR4tDKanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd. B 7 EACERIT
Lfe3itE A TKNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION I hVE $£BH4

Converted Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co,, Ltd. into a subsidiary

Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd., a Kanamoto subsidiary, establishes KNK
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT CORPORATION as an overseas affiliate in the Philippines and
begins operations

IPXERRA VT v RA00DEMEERISEE SN

August

Established the Haneda Branch as Kanamoto's first branch in Tokyo

Kanamoto’s stock selected as a component issue for the JPX-Nikkei Index 400

20172 FT7ITHRRRRARAA —2 v TR RS

Completed absorption-type merger of Taniguchi Co,, Ltd.

Concluded sponsorship agreement with the 2017 Sapporo Asian Winter Games

RROGRERICRAERH, ARIGFRIERICRAEBHME
November

Converted Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co,, Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary

Tetsuo Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director, and Kanchu Kanamoto
appointed Chairman of the Board and Representative Director

LHFRUOHABUKGTO—T 7/ BN FLOTBEA
TFECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC))
&

Kanamoto subsidiary KG Flowtechno Co,, Ltd. increased its capital investment in Vietnam
overseas affiliate FECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(FECON UCC)
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Company Name

lkcanamoto co., Itd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Business Coordination Headquarters
1-7-7, Shiba Daimon, Minato-ku, Tokyo
105-0012 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥183,652 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Securities Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
36,092 thousand

Consolidated Net Sales
¥144,870 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2016)

Number of Consolidated Employees
2,944 (Excluding directors and temporary
or part-time workers)
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BB LR KRERR AR

A SHALFIRTT

CBNY-GOVERNMENT OF NORWAY

Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

The 77 Bank, Ltd.

JA HOKKAIDO SHINREN

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

The Norinchukin Bank

Mizuho Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
Others

Principal Shareholders

ORIX Corporation

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
Komatsu Construction Equipment
Sale and Service Japan Ltd.
Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
North Pacific Bank, LTD.
CBNY-GOVERNMENT OF NORWAY
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Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
AICHI CORPORATION

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd.

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

ITOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
[TOCHU Corporation

KAJIMA CORPORATION

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.

Komatsu Construction Equipment

Sale and Service Japan Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Truck and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

NISHIMATSU CORPORATION CO., LTD.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO LTD.

TAISEI CORPORATION

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING CO., LTD.
YANMAR CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO., LTD.
Others

Organization Chart kanamoto 2017 |NNENEGCEEEE

D ﬁﬁ@ (2016££118 1 BIR7E) (As of November 1, 2016)

HERS
General Meeting of the Shareholders

DR

Board of Directors

SIE

Business Administration Division

B-WER 2B AR
Business Administration Section, Procurement Section,
Business Support Section

8858

Administration Division
Administration Section, Personnel Section,
Facilities Management Section

AEIEEP

Accounting Division

BE—R RE_R EER

Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2,
Treasury & Securities Section

RIEEERER

Al

Credit Management Division

EEER - BER

Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

1RERATLER

Information System Division

iR

President

WEE

Secretary Office

[GHRE

Public Relations Office
PR EE

Internal Control and Auditing Office

ERE

Legal Office

EER/Re
Auditors

REHEE

Safety and Health Office

HRARE

Business Development Office

FRGEE=

Business Process Reengineering Office
VAT LY R— IR VAT LY 1—3 VR
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

FEAL B

Operations Control Headquarters Bill Collection Center

RIS
Business Coordination Headquarters

(LI - 3R - KBR)
(Sapporo, Tokyo, Osaka)

EETEE
Business Planning Division

mEIRIEE

Quality Assurance Office

FERRE
Affiliated Business Office

HiERE

Market Development Office

L2 IVEEEER TARER
Construction Equipment Rental Division Used Products Sales Division

Sk EER Za—-7n89vE
Steel Sales Division New Products Office
1RERkERR BT EER ANV ERE

Information Products Division

Event Marketing Division

[RESRERE

MBI EHED

Overseas Business Division

National Special Demand Sales Division
RIS EER - AR RER - BEEIER - HIRICIE THEEERR
Ground Improvement Section, Regional Sales Section,
Foundation Equipment Section,

BRI OZTUITER

Specialized Equipment Engineering Division
KELEBRR - b RIVER
Water Treatment Machinery Section, Tunnel Machinery Section,

JtimiE X

Hokkaido Region
ELTAyy - BT Oy BRI OvY - 2T Ay -
ERTOvY - BETAOYY - EETAYY - AEDE Y2 — - (RERER
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block, Sorachi Block,
Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block, AED Center,
Temporary Scaffolding Division

FRibHX
Tohoku Region

#Hoavy - &F70vs -HE7Ovs - B0y .
i 7avy - geg7nyy

Aomori Block, lwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi Block,
‘Yamagata Block, Fukushima Block

BRE{S it X
Kanto & Koshinetsu Region
EERTOvY - BERF/OVY - FRIOAVY - RRTAVY -
wR)7avy -Fme7avy
Kitakanto Block, Gunma & Nagano Block, Chiba Block,
Tokyo Block, Kanagawa Block, Niigata Block

BFE ARt

Kansai & Chubu Region
eETOyy - RiBTOvy aI Oy
Hokuriku Block, Tokai Block, Kinki Block

BEGEAE

Head Office Business Coordination FHME
Headquarters Kyushu Region
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HU$51% Directors
— €74 Erh Kanchu Kanamoto

RERHFRER

Chairman of the Board and
Representative Director

£ BB * Tetsuo Kanamoto* - YNEE {@A Nobuhito Utatsu
RREHFRER 5
EEREARE

President and CEO

Executive Division Manager,
Business Coordination Headquarters
Representative Director

R {=7F* Hitoshi Narita* &7 BEB* Tatsuo Kanamoto*

FHERITRE

R R

CHRER

Senior Executive Corporate Officer
Division Manager, Accounting Division
General Manager, Public relations office

FEH B— * Masakazu Hirata*

Division Manager, X X BEL

Business Administration Division BRMBERRER
Division Manager,
Construction Equipment Rental Division
Regional Manager of Hokkaido Region
General Manager, Steel Sales Division

BEEF &2 * Hiroyuki Isono* RI& %* Manabu Nagasaki*

L2 VRERRBERE
FHRER R

Deputy Division Manager,

Construction Equipment Rental Division
Division Manager, Used Products Sales

FEEF #8—* Yuichi Asano*

Division Manager, Administration Division

R : L2 VEZEER
WEER ¥ FNBIKIALES

Construction Equipment Rental Division

General Manager, Secretary Office | Regional Manager, Kyushu Region

TREL B * Naoki Mukunashi® B8O FE* Kazunori Hashiguchi *

(EIEEEAR
Division Manager,
Credit Management Division

() =27 RREUHFRIER

BNEEBR

A% #E Susumu Naito

BEMERER

- BRI BRI E R

Division Manager, AN N

Overseas Business Division Za—TJnEvYEEE

General Manager,

Business Development Office Governing

Event Marketing Division and
New Products Office

Bl Hrz Masayuki Oikawa

nformation Products Division,

K FTas Motoki Yonekawa

ATVEER
Outside Director

EEHI® Auditors

A ERETS
Outside Director

AV ERETS
Outside Director

€7 R Fichu Kanamoto

#M B2 Naoyuki Yokota

¥Ba BB Akio Hashimoto

BEEER
Standing Corporate Auditor

BEREER
Standing Corporate Auditor

HABER
Outside Corporate Auditor

B &8 Koji Soga

HNEEER
Outside Corporate Auditor

BITIRE Corporate Officers

it B Kiyohiro Tsuji EH B Akira Naoi
— HAEEER
Outside Corporate Auditor

HANEEER
Outside Corporate Auditor

HER & Hiroshi Kumagai

F% 18 Satoru Toiya

db)1l 8 Ken Kitagawa

BHATLER
Division Manager,
Information System Division

LB IVEERER

Division Manager,
Construction Equipment Rental Division

JFEER ¥ Jun Watanabe {ER% 1S Nobuyuki Sato

BN RELD

A (B8 BIRAE $EHE

Overseas Business Division

General Manager KANAMOTO (HK) CO,, LTD.

(R > FRREUHERER

GET) X ENDEHRIG. PITREZFRELTBIVET.
CE2)RBARIFEHICBE I 2EDDHZEEHLTEY ., —BRBRBZEBELTEYET,
CF 3) RS RAISEER R OB RIBOMMRIE B X EANRBIEERBLTBIET,

38

[LESREERRR [EESTNEIEES

Division Manager, Division Manager,
National Special Demand Sales Division Business Planning Division

1. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate officer.

2. Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and official positions being performed
concurrently have been omitted.

3. Director Naoki Mukunashi and Director Kazunori Hashiguchi are serving concurrently as
Assistant to General Manager, Business Coordination Headquarters.
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Financial Section

Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 52nd Business

Period (November 1,2015 — October 31, 2016)

Matters Concerning the Corporate Group

Summary of consolidated fiscal year operating
results

In the fiscal year under review, Japan's economy
maintained a modest recovery trend, supported by
the continuation of the government’s economic and
monetary policy measures. However, we must remain
wary about conditions, given the economic slowdown
in emerging countries, as well as the softness in the stock
market and yen appreciation spurred by fears of a global
economic slowdown due to the UK's vote to leave the EU.
In the construction industry related to the Kanamoto
Group, private sector construction investment was
solid both for building and capital investment.
Moreover, demand related to disaster recovery and
the Tokyo Olympics and Paralympics was strong, but
the management environment was challenging due to
overall weakness in construction demand, as indicated by
the decline in public sector investment in outlying areas.
Given such circumstances, the Kanamoto Group moved
forward with key initiatives which were based on various
measures in its Medium-term Management Plan (fiscal
2014 to fiscal 2016). In addition to expanding its base
in the Tokyo metropolitan area and other locations in
which public and private sector demand is concentrated,
the Company took steps to augment and expand its
domestic base of operations, including making NISHIKEN
CO., LTD. (Kurume City, Fukuoka Prefecture), the largest
construction equipment rental firm in the Kyushu region,
a subsidiary in March 2016.

Consolidated Operating Results

Consequently, in the fiscal year ended October 31,
2016 net sales rose 8.7% from the prior consolidated
fiscal year level to ¥144,870 million. On the earnings
front, operating income decreased 7.0% year on year to
¥15,134 million and ordinary income fell 10.9% to ¥14,405
million, reflecting the increased burden for depreciation
and amortization resulting from increases in assets such
as rental assets. Profit attributable to owners of parent
decreased 15.3% over the prior consolidated fiscal year to
¥8,098 million.

Summary of consolidated operating results by
business segment

Business related to the Construction Equipment
Rental Division

In the construction-related business that is Kanamoto's

core business, construction demand was brisk primarily
for recovery and restoration in the Tohoku Region
and infrastructure refurbishment ahead of the Tokyo
Olympics and Paralympic Games. In other regions,
however, the operating environment grew more severe
as demand for construction equipment rentals was
uneven in some regions during the fiscal year under
review as public works projects were put off.

In these conditions, the Group focused all of its resources
on supporting reconstruction efforts by strengthening
affiliations with Group companies and efficiently
allocating management resources between companies
to participate in disaster recovery efforts following the

Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2015

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2016

earthquake in the Kumamoto region and reconstruction
after torrential rain storms in Hokkaido.

By region, sales in this business fluctuated as follows:
down 0.5% in the Hokkaido Region, up 2.6% in the
Tohoku Region, up 6.1% in the Kanto & Koushinetsu
Region, down 1.1% in the Kansai & Chubu Region, and
up 89.9% in the Kyushu & Okinawa Region. The inclusion
of NISHIKEN CO., LTD. in the scope of consolidation led to
a significant increase in net sales in the Kyushu Region,
where there had been little previous expansion of bases.
Sales of used construction equipment slipped 4.1% versus
the previous fiscal year, reflecting the systematic sale of
equipment that had been in service for a certain number
of years to maintain a proper composition of assets.
Reflecting these factors, the Kanamoto Group posted net
sales in the construction-related businesses of ¥131,208
million, an increase of 6.2% year-on-year, and operating
income of ¥14,057 million, a decrease of 9.8%.

< Current Conditions of the Company’s Group >

Kanamoto, Daiichi Kikaisangyo Co., Ltd., Kanki
Corporation, and NISHIKEN CO., LTD. are engaged in
the rental and sale of construction equipment. Assist
Co., Ltd. and its affiliate Asahi Rentax Co., Ltd. deal
in the rental and sale of furniture, fixtures and safety
products. Kanatech Co,, Ltd. engages in the design and
sale of modular housing units for temporary use. Kyushu
Kensan Co., Ltd. deals in rental and sale of construction
equipment centered on foundation equipment.

Divisional Sales (Consolidated)

Kanamoto 2017

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. Handles the rental and sale
of equipment related to shield tunneling. Unite Co.,
Ltd. handles the rental and sale of road construction
equipment and carries out road construction. KG
Flowtechno Co., Ltd. Engages in the rental, design,
manufacturing, and sale of specialty equipment that
is used mainly for ground improvement and the
construction of underground structures. Eiwashoukai Co.,
Ltd. engages in the rental of general-purpose, small-scale
construction equipment.

Outside Japan, construction equipment rentals and
sales are carried out by Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
Construction Co,, Ltd. and Shanghai KG Machinery Co,,
Ltd., a subsidiary of KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd,, in Shanghai,
China, by KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. in Hong Kong,
China, by Kanamoto & JP Nelson Equipment (S) PTE. Ltd.
in Singapore, by PT Kanamoto Indonesia in Indonesia,
by SIAM KANAMOTO LTD. in Thailand, by KANAMOTO
FECON HASSYU CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT RENTAL
JSC in Vietnam and by KNK MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
CORPORATION in the Philippines.

These group companies also lease rental equipment
from Kanamoto when necessary. In the same fashion,
Kanamoto leases rental equipment from these group
companies, which it in turn leases to other companies.
Kanamoto purchases modular housing units for
temporary use from Kanatech Co,, Ltd.

Fiscal Year Ended October 31,2015

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2016

Net Sales 133292 (6.2) 144,870 (8.7) Construction Equipment Rental Business 123,572 (6.0) 131,208  (6.2)
Operating Income 16,270 (-1.1) 15134 (-7.0) Other Businesses 9,719 (8.2) 13,662 (40.6)
Ordinary Income 16,164 (0.5 14,405 (-10.9) Total 133,292 (6.2) 144,870  (8.7)
Profit attributable to owners of parent 9,557  (2.8) 8,098 (-15.3)

Net Income per Share ¥ 266.27 ¥229.16
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H Divisional Sales and Sales Ratio (Consolidated)

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Il Construction Equipment Rental Business
Il Other Businesses

FY2015

Net Sales

133,292

(6.2%)

FY2014
Net Sales

125,555

(13.3%)

Other Businesses

In the Company’s other businesses, sales were steady
at those related to both the Steel Sales Division and the
Information Products Division. Coupled with the addition
of NISHIKEN's businesses such as its welfare-related

business, this resulted in a 40.6% increase in net sales from
the same period of the prior consolidated fiscal year to
¥13,662 million and a 118.8% increase in operating income
to ¥660 million.

< Current Conditions of the Company’s Group >
This segment mainly consists of the business related to the
Steel Sales Division, the business related to the Information
Products Division, the welfare-related business and Other
businesses.

In the business related to the Steel Sales Division,
Kanamoto sells construction materials, including steel
products. In addition, in the business related to the
Information Products Division and Other businesses, the
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FY2016
Net Sales

144,870

(8.7%)

123,57 26.0%)

Company handles the rental and sales of computers and
peripherals, including workstations and servers. In the
welfare-related business, NISHIKEN CO., LTD. rents and sells
nursing care products.

Change in number of branches

The Company opened eight new branches and closed one
branch.

New branches: Kumagaya Branch (Kumagaya City, Saitama
Prefecture), Fukushima Machinery Maintenance Center
(Koriyama City, Fukushima Prefecture), Okegawa-Kitamoto
Branch (Kitamoto City, Saitama Prefecture), Chusan Branch
(Zentsuji City, Kagawa Prefecture), Shinjo Branch (Shinjo
City, Yamagata Prefecture), Yamanashi-Minami Branch
(Minamikoma-gun, Yamanashi Prefecture), Ishikari Branch
(Ishikari City, Hokkaido), Kashiwazaki Branch (Kashiwazaki
City, Niigata Prefecture)

Closed branch: Yubari Machinery Maintenance Center
(Yubari City, Hokkaido)

Medium- to Long-term Management Strategy
The Company’s medium- to long-term management

strategy is included in BULL 55, the long-term vision,
and BULL 53, the medium-term corporate management
plan. In accordance with this plan, Kanamoto plans to
aggressively expand its operations base in the Kanto &
Koshinetsu region, the home to major projects such as the
Linear Chuo Shinkansen and infrastructure development
and redevelopment projects related to the Tokyo 2020
Summer Olympic/Paralympic Games, and also aims to
build a structure that will enable the Company to bolster
earnings in the Tokyo metropolitan area, in line with
medium- to long-term demand forecasts. In addition, as a
long-term growth engine, Kanamoto aims to strategically
move forward with development of an overseas base for
operations, mainly in the ASEAN nations, where strong
underlying demand is a potential long-term growth
engine. The Company will also proactively participate in
innovation fields, such as METI's i-Construction project to
raise productivity on construction sites.

Meanwhile, to enhance risk resilience to adapt to changes
in the business environment, Kanamoto aims to build
a management system that will facilitate sustainable
growth in the long term by further improving its earnings
management and strengthening its corporate governance
system.

Outlook for the Next Fiscal Year (Fiscal year
ending October 2017)

In the next fiscal year, we expect demand for construction
equipment rentals to be solid due to the shinkansen
extension project and reconstruction and recovery work
following torrential rains in Hokkaido, earthquake disaster
reconstruction work in the Tohoku region, infrastructure-
related construction ahead of the Tokyo Olympics and

Kanamoto 2017

Paralympics, other private-sector redevelopment projects
in the Tokyo metropolitan area and reconstruction and
recovery work following earthquakes in Kumamoto and
other regions. However, in light of delays in starting
construction projects as a result of labor shortages and
skyrocketing material and equipment costs, we believe
the overall management environment does not warrant
optimism and will remain harsh.

Looking forward, while continuing to support the disaster
restoration and revitalization projects in the specific
regions, we aim to enhance and grow our domestic
sales base with a focus on interregional cooperation by
promoting further expansion of branches, particularly in
areas where we are yet to open branches, including the
Tokyo metropolitan area and the greater Kanto region,
in accordance with key measures of the medium-term
management plan BULL 53.

Regarding overseas business expansion, the Group will
continue actively expanding and strengthening its existing
branches in cooperation with local partner companies in
China (Shanghai and Hong Kong), Singapore, Indonesia,
Vietnam, Thailand, and the Philippines.

In addition, to continue building corporate value, the
Company plans to concentrate management resources in
fields in which it can leverage the Group's comprehensive
capabilities. The Company aims to build a structure to
facilitate the fortification of its financial position and
earnings strength.

In light of the aforementioned measures, the Kanamoto
Group aims for net sales of ¥153,000 million, a growth of
5.6% year-on-year, operating income of ¥15,820 million,
an increase of 4.5%, ordinary income of ¥15,580 million, a
rise of 8.2%, and profit attributable to owners of parent of
¥9,460 million, an improvement of 16.8%.

Projected Operating Results for the Fiscal Year Ending October 31,2017

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Consolidated full-year projection

Non-consolidated
full-year projection

Net Sales 153,000  (5.6) 104,300  (0.5)
Operating Income 15,820  (4.5) —
Ordinary Income 15,580  (8.2) 12,130 (-0.0)
Consolidated : Profit attributable to owners of parent/Non-consolidated : Net income 9,460 (16.8) 7,740 (13.2)
Net Income per Share ¥267.69 ¥219.02
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Prior consolidated

fiscal year

(As of October 31,2015)

Current consolidated fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2016)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Note)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and deposits

Notes and accounts receivable - trade

Electronically recorded monetary claims - operating

Securities
Merchandise and finished goods
Raw materials and supplies
Construction machine parts
Deferred tax assets
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Rental equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Rental equipment, net
Buildings and structures
Accumulated depreciation
Buildings and structures, net
Machinery, equipment and vehicles

Accumulated depreciation

Machinery, equipment and vehicles, net

Land
Other
Accumulated depreciation
Other, net
Total property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Goodwill
Other
Total intangible assets
Investments and other assets
Investment securities
Deferred tax assets
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for investment loss
Total investments and other assets
Total non-current assets

Total assets
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Prior consolidated

fiscal year

(As of October 31,2015)

Current consolidated fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2016)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

¥ 35,900 ¥ 33,209 $ 316,701
34,961 36,502 348,106
2,290 3,718 35,464
350 200 1,907
672 693 6,614
272 379 3,623
8,214 10,265 97,901
610 604 5,767
623 1,059 10,104
(701) (689) (6,572)
83,195 85,945 819,619
164,914 189,549 1,807,647
(97,573) (114,596) (1,092,856)
67,341 74,953 714,791
25,840 31,029 295,910
(16,275) (18,883) (180,080)
9,564 12,145 115,830
5714 6,999 66,750
(4,965) (5,963) (56,869)
749 1,036 9,881
32,354 35,630 339,791
2,539 2,343 22,347
(1,112) (1,332) (12,704)
1,426 1,011 9,643
111,436 124,776 1,189,938
- 628 5,993
316 664 6,332
316 1,292 12,325
6,317 6,911 65,913
285 419 4,004
2,008 2,216 21,136
(528) (406) (3,872)
(110) (320) (3,054)
7,972 8,821 84,127
119,724 134,891 1,286,391
¥ 202,919 ¥ 220,836 $2,106,010

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Notes and accounts payable - trade
Short-term loans payable

Current portion of bonds

Current portion of long-term loans payable

Lease obligations
Income taxes payable
Provision for bonuses
Accounts payable - other
Other
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Long-term loans payable
Lease obligations
Long-term accounts payable - other
Provision for directors’ retirement benefits
Net defined benefit liability
Asset retirement obligations
Other
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury shares
Total shareholders’ equity

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities

Deferred gains or losses on hedges
Foreign currency translation adjustment

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans

Total accumulated other comprehensive income

Non-controlling interests
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

¥ 27,775 ¥ 26,986 $ 257,359
727 1,194 11,388
- 40 381
12,550 13,951 133,051
1,585 1,357 12,942
3,711 2,052 19,571
856 1,091 10,411
19,233 21,079 201,022
3,093 2,399 22,885
69,534 70,152 669,014
19,614 26,644 254,092
1,831 2,700 25,755
39,254 38,870 370,684
- 9% 902

- 234 2,236
317 384 3,663
368 321 3,062
61,387 69,249 660,396
130,921 139,402 1,329,411
13,652 13,652 130,201
14916 14,916 142,256
41,156 48,017 457,921
(2,128) (2,129) (20,304)
67,597 74,458 710,074
1,948 2,051 19,563
(0) - -

43 164 1,572

- 8 82
1,991 2,225 21,219
2,409 4,750 45,306
71,998 81,434 776,599
¥202,919 ¥220,836 $2,106,010

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Income

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Prior consolidated
fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year
(From November 1,2014 (From November 1, 2015 to October 31,2016)

Prior consolidated
fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year
(From November 1,2014 (From November 1,2015 to October 31,2016)
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to October 31,2015)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

to October 31,2015)

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen Millions of yen

dollars (Note) dollars (Note)
Net sales ¥ 133,292 ¥144,870 $1,381,562 Profit ¥ 9,850 ¥ 8,591 $ 81,937
Cost of sales 91,886 101,313 966,183 Other comprehensive income
Gross profit 41,405 43,556 415,379 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities (29) 93 889
Selling, general and administrative expenses 25,134 28,422 271,051 Deferred gains or losses on hedges (0) 0 1
Operating income 16,270 15134 144328 Foreign currency translation adjustment 25 121 1,158
’ ’ r
Non-operating income Remeasurements of defined benefit plans, net of tax = 1 108
. o 2,157
Interest income 8 6 59 Total other comprehensive income (4) 226 15
- . Comprehensive income 9,845 8,818 84,095
Dividend income 1M 140 1,338 c P N — d d
. omprehensive income attributable to
Insurance income 42 29 285 . o .
. Comprehensive income attributable to owners of parent 9,556 8,323 79,373
Rent income 65 71 684 L ) .
) Comprehensive income attributable to non-controlling interests ¥ 289 ¥ 495 $ 4,722
A receipt bonus 26 10 98 - ;
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
Foreign exchange gains 96 - -
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 4 47 450
Other 225 222 2,125 Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity (From November 1,2014 to October 31, 2016)
Total non-operating income 581 528 5,042 Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income
Non-operating expenses Valuati Deferred  Forei Total Non-
P S Capital Capital ~ Retained  Treasury h Tﬂtal‘d , diffzrl;anclgln ggiigir CL?rrr:Ir?cr;/ Rem?adsuf:ezndems accun;]ulated C9nt’0||i”9 Tr;;aslergse !
Interest expenses 461 267 2,554 stock surplus  earnings shares ~ SNareNOICerS o ilablefor- losseson translation % %M other - interests
. equity sale securities  hedges  adjustment ey Com.prehenwe
Loss on sales of notes receivable - trade 18 11 112 income
. Millions of
Foreign exchange losses == 493 4,704 st
7 ) Balance at beginning of current period ~ ¥13652  ¥14916  ¥32860 ¥ (56) ¥61373  ¥1977 ¥— ¥ 14 ¥ — ¥1992  ¥2147  ¥65513
Provision of allowance for investment loss = 278 2,653 . . )
Changes of items during period
Other 208 206 1,970 Dividends of surplus (1,261) (1,261) = (1,261)
Total non-operating expenses 688 1,257 11,996 Profit attributable to owners of parent 9,557 9,557 - 9,557
Ordinary income 1 6,1 64 1 4’405 137,374 Purchase of treasury shares (2,072) (2,072) = (2,072)
Extraordinary income et anges of tems other than ) x - o 260
Gain on sales of non-current assets 12 35 340 Total changes of items during period - - 8,29 (2,072) 6223 (29) ) 28 - ) 261 6,484
SUbSidy income 12 59 Balance at beginning of current period ¥13,652 ¥14,916 ¥41,156 ¥(2,128) ¥67,597 ¥1,948 ¥(0) ¥ 43 ¥-— ¥1,991 ¥2,409 ¥71,998
Gain on sales of investment securities 307 2 21 Changes of items during period
. . . Dividends of surplus (1,236) (1,236) - (1,236)
Gain on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates 68 — — )
Profit attributable to owners of parent 8,098 8,098 - 8,098
Compensation income for damage 118 - - Purchase of treasury shares (0) (0) - (0)
Gain on step acquisitions — 14 142 L\‘heatr‘émg:;f’eféﬁgs other than 103 0 121 8 233 2341 2,574
Total extraordinary income 519 59 563 ] ) )
Total changes of items during period = = 6,861 (0) 6,861 103 0 121 8 233 2,341 9,435
Extraordinary losses Balance at end of current period ¥13,652  ¥14916  ¥48017 ¥(2,129) ¥74,458  ¥2,051 ¥— ¥164 ¥8 ¥2,225  ¥4750  ¥81,434
Loss on sales and retirement of non-current assets 157 164 1,569
Impalrment loss 71 254 2,427 Shareholders’ equity Accumulated other comprehensive income
Loss on valuation of investment securities 87 54 521 e o d.;,faluation Defered  Foreign accumated Vo
H T — apita apital etaine reasury , differenceon  gains or currency b otal net
Loss on sales of investment securities 4 42 stock surplus earnings shares shareethﬁlgers available-for-  losseson  translation bg;:;?;gs com:rtehheerns‘we c?nrl:roellltr;g assets
Loss on valuation of shares of subsidiaries and associates — 141 1,353 salesecurities hedges  adjustment e
Total extraordinary losses 416 620 5,913 JlRotsandsofoatdalariote
. . Bal t beginning of t period 130,201  $142,256 $392,486 $(20,301) $644,643 $18577 1 414 - 18,989 22,980  $686,613
Profit before income taxes 16,266 13,844 132’024 alance at beginning of current perio $ $ $ S ) $ $ $(1) $ $ $ $ $
Changes of items during period
Income taxes - current 6318 5,215 49,737 Dividends of surplus (11,795) (11,795) - (11,795)
Income taxes - deferred 98 36 349 Profit attributable to owners of parent 77,229 77,229 = 77,229
Total income taxes 6,416 5,252 50,087 Purchase of treasury shares ®) 3) - 6]
Profit 9,850 8,591 81,937 L\‘he;rceuz Tg:rssf’ef(';;ft‘;s other than 986 1 1,158 82 2229 22325 24,555
Profit attributable to non-controlling interests 292 493 4,707 Total changes of items during period = - 65434 @) 65430 986 1 1,158 82 2229 22325 89985
Profit attributable to owners of parent ¥ 9,557 ¥ 8,098 $ 77,229 Balance at end of current period $130,201 $142,256 $457,921 $(20,304) $710,074  $19,563 $— $1,572 $82 $21,219  $45306  $776,599

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Prior consolidated
fiscal year

(From November 1,2014 (From November 1,2015 to October 31,2016)

to October 31,2015)

Current consolidated fiscal year

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Kanamoto 2017 _

Prior consolidated
fiscal year Current consolidated fiscal year
(From November 1,2014 (From November 1, 2015 to October 31,2016)
to October 31,2015)

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen dollars (Note)

Millions of yen

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes
Depreciation
Impairment loss
Amortization of goodwill
Loss (gain) on sales and retirement of non-current assets
The amount of cost price transfer with asset sell-off for rentals
Expenditure by the construction equipment and supplies
Expenditure by the assets acquisition for rentals
Loss (gain) on valuation of investment securities
Loss (gain) on sales of investment securities
Loss on valuation of shares of subsidiaries and associates
Loss (gain) on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates
Increase (decrease) in allowance for doubtful accounts
Increase (decrease) in allowance for investment loss
Increase (decrease) in provision for bonuses
Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit liability
Interest and dividend income
Assets buy on the installment plan purchase payment interest for rentals
Interest expenses
Foreign exchange losses (gains)
Compensation income for damage
Decrease (increase) in notes and accounts receivable - trade
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable - trade
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable - other
Other, net
Subtotal
Interest and dividend income received
Compensation for damage income received
Interest expenses paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

¥ 16,266 ¥ 13,844 $ 132,024
20273 22,097 210,730
171 254 2,427

10 83 794

145 128 1,229
944 840 8,011
(132) (492) (4,698)
(1,198) (3,034) (28,938)
87 54 521
(307) 2 20
- 141 1,353

(68) - -
498 61) (587)

- 278 2,653

17 141 1,349
6 (14) (136)
(120) (146) (1,398)
380 371 3,541
461 267 2,549
(64) 292 2,787
(118) - -
(3613) 390 3,724
(109) (107) (1,025)
4,486 (1,654) (15,782)
2,101 1,298 12,385
302 (877) (8,372)
40,420 34,096 325,164
120 146 1,392
18 - -
(828) (653) (6,227)
(6,320) (6,970) (66,477)
¥ 33,509 ¥26,618 $ 253,852

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments into time deposits
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets
Purchase of investment securities
Proceeds from sales of investment securities
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries
Proceeds from sales of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation
Purchase of shares of subsidiaries and associates
Payments of loans receivable
Collection of loans receivable

Other, net

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable
Redemption of bonds
Proceeds from long-term loans payable
Repayments of long-term loans payable
Repayments of installment payables
Repayments of lease obligations
Purchase of treasury shares
Purchase of treasury shares of subsidiaries
Cash dividends paid
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests

Payments from changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that do not
result in change in scope of consolidation

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate change on cash and cash equivalents

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

¥ (80 ¥ (0) $ (0)
(4,113) (2,729) (26,029)
34 38 363
(160) (366) (3,490)
(72) (22) (217)
330 48 462
(213) - -

51 - -

— (5,806) (55,373)

(54) - -
(98) 37) (355)

4 25 238

(115) (90) (860)
(4,488) (8,940) (85,260)
102 (894) (8,534)

— (50) (476)
11,462 19,960 190,349
(12,984) (14,637) (139,589)
(18,913) (21,304) (203,170)
(1,188) (1,967) (18,761)
(2,072) (0) 3)
(0) (0) (3)
(1,259) (1,235) (11,785)
3) (M (9)

= (594) (5,668)
(24,857) (20,726) (197,655)
5 (33) (316)
4,169 (3,080) (29,380)
31,980 36,150 344,746
¥36,150 ¥ 33,069 $315,366

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Balance Sheets

Prior fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2015)

Current fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2016)

Millions of yen

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and deposits
Notes receivable - trade

Electronically recorded monetary claims - operating

Accounts receivable - trade
Securities
Merchandise and finished goods
Costs on uncompleted construction contracts
Construction machine parts
Raw materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses
Deferred tax assets
Short-term loans receivable
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total current assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Rental equipment
Buildings
Structures
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Tools, furniture and fixtures
Land
Construction in progress
Total property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets
Software
Telephone subscription right
Software in progress
Other
Total intangible assets
Investments and other assets
Investment securities
Shares of subsidiaries and associates
Investments in capital

Long-term loans receivable from subsidiaries and associates
Claims provable in bankruptcy, claims provable in rehabilitation and other

Long-term prepaid expenses
Insurance funds
Guarantee deposits
Other
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for investment loss
Total investments and other assets
Total non-current assets
Total assets
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Prior fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2015)

Current fiscal year
(As of October 31, 2016)

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.

Millions of yen dollars (Note)

¥ 29,250 ¥ 25,489 $ 243,083
5,983 5,630 53,693
2,290 3,658 34,884

19,522 18,238 173,932
350 200 1,907
279 259 2,477

39 61 587

8,214 9,058 86,388

139 267 2,550

301 303 2,889

472 334 3,186

242 50 481

98 403 3,843
(101) (69) (665)

67,084 63,885 609,241

51,165 53,451 509,738

6,504 7,603 72,511

1,577 1,926 18,373

666 736 7,023

10 12 117

246 254 2,424

31,423 31,925 304,462

1,081 438 4177

92,676 96,348 918,829

63 88 847

52 52 495

108 302 2,886

- 0 9

224 444 4,238

5,507 5,557 53,001

4,221 11,309 107,852

12 12 115

2,267 2,249 21,454

44 20 191

26 29 279

32 38 369

865 908 8,662

60 44 427
(1,691) (1,491) (14,228)
(438) (560) (5,342)

10,908 18,118 172,783

103,809 114,911 1,095,852

¥ 170,894 ¥ 178,796 $1,705,093
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Liabilities
Current liabilities
Notes payable - trade
Accounts payable - trade
Short-term loans payable
Accounts payable - other
Accrued expenses
Income taxes payable
Accrued consumption taxes
Provision for bonuses
Notes payable - facilities
Other
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Long-term loans payable
Long-term accounts payable - other
Deferred tax liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Other
Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Shareholders’ equity
Capital stock
Capital surplus
Legal capital surplus
Other capital surplus
Total capital surpluses
Retained earnings
Legal retained earnings
Other retained earnings
Reserve for advanced depreciation of non-current assets
General reserve
Retained earnings brought forward
Total retained earnings
Treasury shares
Total shareholders’ equity
Valuation and translation adjustments
Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

¥ 17,522 ¥ 16,190 $ 154,404
4,866 4,750 45,303
10,814 11,079 105,655
15,643 16,932 161,478

467 388 3,703
3,347 1,442 13,760
1,026 137 1,308
576 614 5,862
605 480 4,581
344 303 2,892
55213 52,320 498,952
16,551 21,452 204,577
32,637 32,797 312,774
341 296 2,825
202 259 2,478
- 4 46
49,732 54,810 522,702
104,946 107,130 1,021,654
13,652 13,652 130,201
14,773 14,773 140,888
143 143 1,367
14,916 14,916 142,256
1375 1,375 13,115
22 22 218
26,731 33,731 321,683
9,479 8,082 77,080
37,609 43,212 412,097
(2,128) (2,129) (20,304)
64,050 69,653 664,250
1,897 2,012 19,188
1,897 2,012 19,188
65,948 71,665 683,439
¥ 170,894 ¥178,796 $ 1,705,093

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

Statements of Income
(Fr(fr::?\lg\tfr;zlryf az(rn 4 Current Fiscal Year
to October 31, 26]5) (From November 1,2015 to October 31,2016)
Millions of yen Millions of yen Th:;i:rnsd(ilzft:)'s'
Net sales ¥ 102,029 ¥103,777 $989,673
Cost of sales 70,510 73,575 701,659
Gross profit 31,518 30,201 288,014
Selling, general and administrative expenses 17,410 18,337 174,871
Operating income 14,108 11,864 113,142
Non-operating income
Interest and dividend income 139 148 1,411
Rentincome 292 293 2,798
Temporary transfer charges income 170 202 1,930
Reversal of allowance for doubtful accounts 103 205 1,958
Other 214 137 1,308
Total non-operating income 919 986 9,408
Non-operating expenses
Interest expenses 191 127 1,211
Loss on sales of notes receivable - trade 15 9 89
Provision of allowance for doubtful accounts 706 23 226
Provision of allowance for investment loss = 278 2,653
Foreign exchange losses = 139 1,335
Other 166 140 1,337
Total non-operating expenses 1,079 718 6,853
Ordinary income 13,948 12,132 115,697
Extraordinary income
Gain on sales of non-current assets 8 10 99
Subsidy income = 2 28
Gain on sales of investment securities 307 2 21
Gain on sales of shares of subsidiaries and associates 99 - —
Compensation income for damage 118 — —
Total extraordinary income 532 15 148
Extraordinary losses
Loss on sales and retirement of non-current assets 144 64 615
Loss on valuation of investment securities 87 54 521
Loss on valuation of shares of subsidiaries and associates 228 1,014 9,672
Bad debts written off of subsidiaries and associates 104 — —
Total extraordinary losses 565 1,133 10,809
Profit before income taxes 13,915 11,014 105,036
Income taxes - current 5,482 4,065 38,774
Income taxes - deferred 88 108 1,031
Total income taxes 5,571 4,174 39,806
Profit ¥ 8344 ¥ 6,840 $ 65,230

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.

Statements of Changes in Equity (rrom November 1,2014 to October 31, 2016)

Shareholders’ equity

Kanamoto 2017 _

Capital surplus

Retained earnings

Other retained earnings

Capital stock  Legal capital Other capital Total capital Lesr Reserve for i Total retained
P gsurplfs surplups surpIS’s retalped advanced General earn?:églgfgught earnings
earnings  depreciation of reserve el
non-current assets
Millions of yen
Balance at beginning of current period ¥ 13,652 ¥ 14,773 ¥ 143 ¥14916 ¥1,375 ¥19 ¥19,731 ¥9,399 ¥ 30,526
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = 7,000 (7,000) =
Dividends of surplus = (1,261) (1,261)
Profit = 8,344 8,344
Purchase of treasury shares = =
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = 2 ) =
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity
Total changes of items during period = = = = = 2 7,000 80 7,082
Balance at beginning of current period ¥13,652 ¥14,773 ¥143 ¥14,916 ¥1,375 ¥22 ¥26,731 ¥9,479 ¥ 37,609
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = 7,000 (7,000) -
Dividends of surplus — (1,236) (1,236)
Profit = 6,840 6,840
Purchase of treasury shares = =
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = 0 (0) =
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity = =
Total changes of items during period = = = = = 0 7,000 (1,397) 5,603
Balance at end of current period ¥13,652 ¥14,773 ¥143 ¥14,916 ¥1,375 ¥22 ¥33,731 ¥ 8,082 ¥43,212
Shareholders' equity Valuation and translation adjustments
Treasury Total Valuationdiffrence Total valuation ~ Total net
shareholders’ onavailable-for-sale - and translation assets
shares equity securities adjustments
Millions of yen
Balance at beginning of current period ¥  (56) ¥ 59,039 ¥1,928 ¥1,928 ¥ 60,968
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = =
Dividends of surplus (1,261) (1,261)
Profit 8,344 8,344
Purchase of treasury shares (2,072) (2,072) (2,072)
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = =
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity (30) (30) (30)
Total changes of items during period (2,072) 5,010 (30) (30) 4,980
Balance at beginning of current period ¥(2,128) ¥ 64,050 ¥1,897 ¥1,897 ¥65,948
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = = =
Dividends of surplus (1,236) - (1,236)
Profit 6,840 = 6,840
Purchase of treasury shares (0) (0) - (0)
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = = =
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity = 114 114 114
Total changes of items during period (0) 5,602 114 114 5,716
Balance at end of current period ¥(2,129) ¥69,653 ¥2,012 ¥2,012 ¥71,665

Shareholders’ equity

Capital surplus

Retained earnings

Other retained earnings

Capital stock Legal capital Other capital Total capital rel_t:?rfel- 4 Reseneforadenced  General Retained _ 1otal retained
surplus surplus surplus . depreciation of earnings brought ~ earnings
€amnings  non-curentassets  reserve forward
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Balance at beginning of current period $130,201 $ 140,888 $1,367 $ 142,256 $13,115 $213 $ 254,927 $90,406 $ 358,662
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = 66,755 (66,755) =
Dividends of surplus = (11,795) (11,795)
Profit = 65,230 65,230
Purchase of treasury shares = =
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate = 5 (5) -
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity = =
Total changes of items during period = = = = = 5 66,755 (13,325) 53,435
Balance at end of current period $130,201 $ 140,888 $1,367 $ 142,256 $13,115 $218 $321,683 $77,080 $412,097
Shareholders' equity  Valuation and translation adjustments
Treasury Total  Valutiondfference Totalvaluation ~ Total net
shareholders’ onavailable-for-sale and translation assets
shares equity securities adjustments
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note)
Balance at beginning of current period $(20,301) $610,818 $18,100 $18,100 $628,918
Changes of items during period
Provision of general reserve = =
Dividends of surplus (11,795) (11,795)
Profit 65,230 65,230
Purchase of treasury shares (3) (3) (3)
Adjustment to reserve due to change in tax rate - -
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity = 1,088 1,088 1,088
Total changes of items during period (3) 53,431 1,088 1,088 54,520
Balance at end of current period $(20,304) $664,250 $19,188 $19,188 $ 683,439

Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥104.86=US$1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2016.
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Accounting Audit Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Accounting Auditor December 16,2016
Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.

To: The Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant  Yasushilshiwaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant  Kiyohiro Saito

Pursuant to Article 444, paragraph 4 of the Companies Act, we have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements, which comprise the con-
solidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement of changes in net assets and the notes to consolidated financial
statements of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd. (the “Company”) applicable to the 52nd Business Period from November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with audit-
ing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The proce-
dures selected and applied depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position and results of
operations of the corporate group which consisted of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries, applicable to the 52nd Business Period ended October
31,2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the
Certified Public Accountants Act.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2016) are prepared by
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Accounting Audit Report on Financial Statements

Report of Independent Accounting Auditor
Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.
To: The Board of Directors

December 16,2016

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner

Certified Public Accountant Yasushi Ishiwaka

Designated Limited Liability Partner
Managing Partner
Certified Public Accountant Kiyohiro Saito

Pursuant to Article 436, paragraph 2 (i) of the Companies Act, we have audited the financial statements, which comprise the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and the notes to financial statements and the related supplementary schedules, of Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
(the “Company”) for the 52nd Business Period from November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements and the Related Supplementary Schedules

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for designing and operating such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules that are free from material misstatements,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the related supplemen-
tary schedules. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements and the related supplementary schedules, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules in order to design audit proce-
dures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements and the related supplementary schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
and results of operations of the Company applicable to the 52nd Business Period ended October 31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan.

Conflicts of interest
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the

Certified Public Accountants Act.

The audit reports concerning the Company'’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2016) are prepared by
Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Report of the Audit Committee

Audit Reports

Audit Report

The Board of Corporate Auditors has received the audit reports prepared by each of the Corporate Auditors concerning the business
performance of the Directors during the 52nd Business Period from November 1, 2015 through October 31, 2016. After discussing the
audit results based on the reports, we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows as the consensus of opinion of the Board of
Corporate Auditors.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Corporate Auditors and the Board of Corporate Auditors

(1) The Board of Corporate Auditors establishes the audit policies, audit plans and other matters, and receives reports concerning the
implementation of audits and the audit result from each of the Corporate Auditors as well as reports from the Directors and the Ac-
counting Auditor concerning the execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.

(2) In addition to communicating with the Directors, the internal audit division, employees and other individuals in accordance with the
standards for Corporate Auditors and audits provided by the Board of Corporate Auditors and in compliance with the audit policy
and audit plan, and gathering information and striving to improve the audit environment, each Corporate Auditor performed audits
according to the following procedures:

(i) Each Corporate Auditor attended the Board of Directors meetings and other important meetings, received reports from Directors,

employees and other individuals on their execution of duties and requested explanations from the Directors, other employees
and other individuals when necessary as well as reviewed documents concerning matters such as important decisions and con-
ducted inspections of the business and financial condition at the Company’s Head Office and main branches. With respect to
subsidiaries, each Corporate Auditor communicated and exchanged information with the Directors and Corporate Auditors of
such subsidiaries and received business reports therefrom as necessary.
Each Corporate Auditor regularly received reports from the Company’s Directors and employees, and requested explanations and
clarified opinions when necessary, regarding the contents of Board of Director resolutions concerning the establishment of the
organization provided in Article 100 paragraph (1) and paragraph (3) of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Companies Act, and
the status of operation of the organization (internal controls system) that has been established based on said resolutions, as the
organization necessary to ensure that the Directors comply with laws and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation in the execu-
tion of their duties as described in the Report of Business Operations and to ensure the appropriateness of other operations of the
corporate group, which consists of a stock company and the subsidiaries thereof.

(iii) Each Corporate Auditor monitored and verified whether or not the Accounting Auditor performed audits properly while main-
taining an independent position as well as received reports from the Accounting Auditor on the execution of duties thereby and
requested explanations when necessary. Each Corporate Auditor was also notified by the Accounting Auditor that the System for
Securing the Proper Performance of Duties (matters listed in the items of Article 131 of the Ordinance on Company Accounting)
was developed in accordance with the Standards for Quality Control of Audits (Business Accounting Council, October 28, 2005),
and requested explanations as necessary.

Based on the above procedures, the Board of Corporate Auditors reviewed the Report of Business Operations and the supporting sched-

ules, the Financial Statements (Balance Sheet, Statement of Income, Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Financial

Statements) and the supporting schedules and the Consolidated Financial Statements (Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated State-

ment of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets and Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements) for the business

period.

(ii

=

2. Result of audit
(1) Audit result of the Report of Business Operations, etc.

(i) The Report of Business Operations and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with
the laws of Japan and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(i) We have determined that there was no serious occurrence of improper activity or violation of laws or the Company’s Articles of
Incorporation by any of the Directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their office.

(iii) In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also
have determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the information contained in
the Report of Business Operations and the Directors in carrying out their duties concerning the internal controls system.

(2) Financial statement and audit result of the supporting schedules

In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the Accounting Auditor Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are ap-

propriate.

(3) Audit result of consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the Accounting Auditor Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC are ap-

propriate.

December 26,2016
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
The Board of Corporate Auditors
Standing Corporate Auditor  Eichu Kanamoto
Standing Corporate Auditor Naoyuki Yokota
Outside Corporate Auditor ~ Akio Hashimoto
Outside Corporate Auditor  Kiyohiro Tsuji
Outside Corporate Auditor  Akira Naoi
Outside Corporate Auditor  Koji Soga
The audit reports concerning the Company's financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2016) are prepared by
Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co,, Ltd.
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” * Fyvyazo— Cash Flow
ws = PCFR
15 /\\ 5 /\\ gﬁzgﬂj&%;i:ﬁf{%féﬁﬂgf(ﬁaﬁ +pEEs) CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors
o e M T and auditors)
12 4 PCFR=FREBS AR+ CF =1kl 1#RH 7= CF PCFR = Total market capitalization <+ CF = Stock Price <+ Cash flow per share of
\ \. S common stock
EBITDAfE= EBITDA
9o 3 7 EBITDA= 2% F3% + IS E EBITDARatio - o
EBITDAfZ R = (MR BHMHA%E + B F F s — MR IE & 2 & RS (T) — EBITDA EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
6 2 eSS bearing giebt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business
PER=HR MBS+ L2 period) = EBITDA
PER
3 ! %fgﬁ*?gﬁéfs RTPE— PER = Total market capitalization at end of period =+ Net Income
= - HMEE
PBR
0 72 13 14 15 16 0 12 13 14 15 16 S PBR = Share price <+ BPS (Net assets per share)
B EFLE
s . St o g Net Assets
AOAALR=ACHEA AR Capital Adequacy Ratio
HERAHISE Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets
ROE= L iAfliF |2+~ B2 &EA ROE
= 1R o)) LEAMIFIZE (EPS) + 1Bk e W& (BPS) ROE = Net income =+ Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS
| ROA
ﬁﬁfgg‘zﬂéf‘ﬁsﬁﬁ ROA = Net income =+ Total assets
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Performance at a Glance
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Operating Income
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1HRE ft) SEAFIZS (EPS)

Net Income per Share of Common Stock
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EBITDAfEE

EBITDA= S22 + B EAN &

EBITDAfE S = (HARMIURHEAAEE + B F FEE —HIRIFE £ & ERHf) ~EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDAH{ZS

EBITDAT=EBITDA+R{BIRER 1

EBITDA S5 = (HAARRBSEAEE + B H F A& — HiRIEE £ SRR —EBITDAT

PRI

PER=HARIRTUBHIEHSER -~ L HAF 2
RS

PBR=#kfii+BPS (14K fc L& EE)
wEE

BoAXLE
BOEALR=ACER-REE
BCEAfIEE

ROE=HfAfif)at ~ AC &R
=1HEH oY) L HAF 2% (EPS) 18RS fz B (BPS)

BEEA
ROA= L ERFIS + FEEE

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to directors
and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization -~ CF = Stock Price -+ Cash flow per share of common stock

EBITDA

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business
period) < EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA Ratio

EBITDAT = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and
amortization expense + Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA™ is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business

and excludes steel products and information products

PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period =+ Net Income

PBR
PBR = Share price =+ BPS (Net assets per share)

Net Assets
Capital Adequacy Ratio
Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity <+ Total assets

ROE
ROE = Net income - Shareholders’ equity = EPS -+ BPS

ROA
ROA = Net income = Total assets

75



76

O rEYIR

SUANIKKE| 8# i IREZF— in KBRTFER

1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q
Presented at Radio NIKKEI 8 City IR Seminar in Osaka

BRIV IZTIVITHRANEUHRURRI Y IZTI/ TR E1E
DEBREICOVTHRE

Released Announcement Concerning Establishment of Business
Alliances with MEIGI ENGs. and TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD.

5188 (2015510840 RERE. HEARERMAITHAS -
Ton1%5%NE

B B RKRIVIVZTIVY MR (B ERRIVIZTUVY () OERMNER
Photographs : Exterior views of MEIGI ENGs. (left) and TOYU ENGINEERING CO., LTD.

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 51st Business Period (Fiscal Year ended
October 31, 2015) and held briefings and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

B IREEEA 7720151 HE NIV —ILiERH—T)

Exhibited at Nomura IR Investment Asset Management Fair 2015 (Bellesalle Shibuya Garden)

FREDEEHITOVTER

Announcement Concerning Dividends from Surplus

R EXRM (BEREAT) ZFRR

Established Kumagaya Branch (Kumagaya City, Saitama Prefecture)

BRI TV EDEFRERREZVNEOBHERUFMIL
IEDOWTHREK

Released Announcement Concerning Conclusion of a Capital and Business Alliance
Agreement with NISHIKEN CO., LTD. and Conversion of Nishiken to a Kanamoto Subsidiary

E51EIERER S ZRHE

Held 51st Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

SYANIKKEI 88BIRESF— in AH B TiaiE

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 8 City IR Seminar in Nagoya

BLEREP EBRELTE) BYZ21—TIVF—T

Renewal Grand Opening of Koriyama Branch (Koriyama City, Fukushima Prefecture)

EERHERL 22— EBRLTH) ZHE

Established Fukushima Machinery Maintenance Center (Koriyama City, Fukushima Prefecture)

355288 (20165E1088) F1MFHRERE

Released First Quarter Consolidated Financial Report for the 52nd
Business Period (Fiscal Year Ending October 2016)

BREH =7 EOBEREBIRIERNEDHRERU TR
(ATEEDER) ITOVWTHR

Released Announcement Concerning Conclusion of a Capital and Business
Alliance Agreement with NISHIKEN CO., LTD. and Conversion of Nishiken
to a Kanamoto Subsidiary (Update on Previously Disclosed Matter)

74V EVDRMEAD ERERR

Commenced business operations at overseas affiliate in the Philippines

Held initiation ceremony and new employee training (84 new employees for FY2016)

AR - IAHETHEZRIE 2016FEDHALEI384%)

BEARERAGEHEAS EFRESTEILXZE - £IRXE) 225

B EH I 2016FEOAHMN (B, BEAITHALEIHMEDRRTF
Photographs : (Left) FY2016 initiation ceremony. (Right) New employee training scene

Held company briefings for individual investors
(Nomura Securities Co., Ltd. Toyama Branch and Kanazawa Branch)

WA E 5 (B ERILETH) ZRE

Established Okegawa Kitamoto Branch (Kitamoto City, Saitama Prefecture)

ZVANIKKEI 98B IRE S F— in BRER CT:ER

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Naha

BERIZREARM S TRELISMEDREEMITISOVWTHRE

Released Announcement Concerning Effects of Kumamoto Earthquake
that occurred in Kumamoto Prefecture and Kanamoto's Response

SULBEEXM (BHERIED) 2)=a—-7IVF-T>

Renewal Grand Opening of Kesennuma Branch (Kessanuma City, Miyagi Prefecture)

FLIRSEZFENS PR, SRAGESFENS PRt B0t IF—&SHSiAS

Presented at Money Seminar and Company Introduction co-sponsored
by the Sapporo Securities Exchange and Tokyo Stock Exchange

G'910¢ 7'910¢

5 B CALEE - REREO IS AERUFBEROKTF
Photographs : Scenes of seminar and company briefing co-sponsored by the Sapporo
Securities Exchange and Tokyo Stock Exchange
Customer Thanks Fair 2016: Began in Kitami, with Kyushu Kensan
(Fukuoka) participating for the first time

PHEXRM BIREBFH) ZHR

B B CIEREXER (B SEIREXM (78) TREgLIY > IRTTT
Photographs : Customer Thanks Fair held at Kitami Branch (left) and Tomakomai Branch
(July)

Established Chusan Branch (Zentsuji City, Kagawa Prefecture)

HEEZER (LREHET) Z/HR

Established Shinjo Branch (Shinjo City, Yamagata Prefecture)

SYANIKKEI 98 IREZF— in REFTHER

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Nagano

PR (1#%37Y15M) EMHRETRE

Resolved interim dividend (15 yen per share) at Board of Directors

5248 (20165 108HA) F2MEHREH R, HEARERAIIH
BAL - Ton1%& =k

Released Six-month Consolidated Financial Report for the 52nd Business Period (Fiscal Year
ending October 31, 2016) and held briefings and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

WHBEEF (WHEREER) ZHR

Established Yamanashi-Minami Branch (Minamikoma-gun, Yamanashi Prefecture)

SYZANIKKEI 9#F IRt F— in HLIRTEE

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Sapporo

ABREEM (LEERNT) ZRHH

Kanamoto 2017 _

Established Ishikari Branch (Ishikari City, Hokkaido)

TR ERRR GRRMET) ZRE

Established Kashiwazaki Branch (Kashiwazaki City, Niigata Prefecture)

SUZNIKKEI 9#8H IREZF— in IR TR

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Takamatsu

LR IVEEIPEEE ST I 27V T8 ik

Established a new Specialized Equipment Engineering Division under
the direct control of the Construction Equipment Rental Division

TIPX BEA > 77X 400) DGR AMICGERE

Stock selected as a component issue for the JPX-Nikkei Index 400

Exhibited at Kankyo Hiroba Sapporo 2016 (AXES Sapporo)

BIELIEE-1E52016IcBE (778X Y y:RO)

2017 KE7ITHRKE AR A =2y TRBDEHEICOVTHER

5 B RELBEOIFA20160DLHENER
Photographs : Kanamoto's outdoor exhibit at Kankyo Hiroba Sapporo 2016

Announced conclusion of sponsorship agreement with the 2017
Sapporo Asian Winter Games

—
rEess . = |
UTERTI TR MR Geanee- | = |

B H 2017 ZFTITHRARAR Y — v TRIGOTNR
UTRLALIRTREARIFBRER (U 24EH
Photographs : Signing ceremony for 2017 Sapporo Asian Winter Games sponsorship agreement
Sapporo Mayor Katsuhiro Akimoto and (then) Kanamoto President and CEO
Kanamoto Kanchu

Exhibited at Nikkei IR and Investment Fair 2016 (Tokyo Big Sight)

E #H BRIR-RETIT20160HET—X
Photographs : Kanamoto's booth at Nikkei IR and Investment Fair 2016
Released Third Quarter Consolidated Financial Report for the 52nd
Business Period (Fiscal Year Ending October 2016)

RRIVFRDEICOVTRE

Released Notification Concerning Changes to Representative Directors

SIANIKKEI 988TIRtSF— in &R TR

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Kanazawa

Customer Thanks Fair 2016: Closed the Asahikawa Branch at conclusion of fair

H9ZX7172016 : B EXFZEREICHR

—

o fieed

SIANIKKEI 9885 IRt S F— in {BFRI TR

5 H CBIIEEMmCRELY > IRTTT
Photographs : Customer Thanks Fair held at Asahikawa Branch

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Fukuoka

REMFRERICRFERH. ARIFRURICEFEEHSHRE

Kanchu Kanamoto appointed Chairman of the Board and Representative
Director, and Taichu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director

HHFRUOHRRAKCTO—T7/ BN LOBHEEA TFECON UNDERGROUND
CONSTRUCTION JOINT STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC)) IZii&

L9102 6'910¢ 8'910¢

Kanamoto subsidiary KG Flowtechno Co., Ltd. made capital investment
in Vietnam overseas affiliate FECON UNDERGROUND CONSTRUCTION
JOINT STOCK COMPANY (FECON UCC)

SYZFNIKKEI 9OFH IREZF— in KB THEE

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Hiroshima

tEERR/NLT7/2—XBE/NL—FIciHE

Supported Hokkaido Nippon Ham Fighters victory parade

SIYANIKKEI 98 IRESF— in AR ETHEE

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Nagoya

ABEEM GEFRAEMN) ZRE

Established Kuiji Branch (Kuji City, Iwate Prefecture)

?;?;éi (20165E10A4A) REHFER. HEHRERMIIEHASR - Ton1

Released Financial Statements Bulletin for the 52nd Business Period (Fiscal Year ended
October 31, 2016) and held briefings and 1-on-1 meetings for institutional investors

5 IREEEAT7I72016/cHE (REER7+—35L)
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B H REHPROKT (£). FEARRIEREROSAT S
Photographs : (Left) Financial results briefing scene. (Right) President and CEO Tetsuo Kanamoto

Exhibited at Nomura IR Asset Management Fair 2016 (Tokyo International Forum)

ItiBERRERINSKRAENEIBRNEELLTRE

Received commendation from Hokkaido Regional Development
Bureau as a Heavy Rainfall Disaster Recovery Cooperating Firm

E52EIERHERSERE

Held 52nd Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

SUANIKKEI 9O#H IREZF— in KBRTHEE

Presented at Radio NIKKEI 9 City IR Seminar in Osaka

Exhibited at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2017 (Tokyo International Forum)

WRIEIRZTRZ2017IcHE (REEB 74— L)

5 &H HIFIRZIAZ2017OEHT—R
Photograph : Kanamoto's booth at Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Festa 2017
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HRzUEN R 15ER (20165E10831HIRTE) Stock Information (As of October 31, 2016) HRXDIKR (20165108318IR7E) | Summary of Common Stock (As of October 31, 2016)
LIZEREIFR Listing Exchanges FITHEMENODIEE  Number of shares issued 36,092,241
RRGEEZSERS [R5 5 —a0 - ALIRALZSENG [FA Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section; Sapporo Securities Exchange SHEE  Total number of shareholders 9,203
SESO—F Stock Code
9678 9678
BT EH RN Common Shares Issued and Outstanding BoikXPrE &% 9 #1KR | Distribution of shares by shareholder type
36,092F#k 36,092 thousand (875 /Trading units)
BEFE Fiscal year Ea | 100,721 (27.92%)
MB1EASEEFE10831 N - TP
A1B,SEFI108318ET From November 1 to October 31 A - ZOfh 98243 (27.23%) Financial institutions
HELS Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders Individuals and other
18 During January J— ( )
i e - . L RN 2,473 ( 0.69%
%g; g&ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬂ:ﬂ gate of :e'aordt\./vnh respect to voting rights at a Regular Registered financial instruments firms
e e AESEAZE 85500 (23.70%)
R EZEKEIEER Foreign corporations, etc. ZDHhDEAN 73,803 (20.46%)
48308 Date of record for distribution of interim dividends Other corporations
KL @ BEKIRER April 30
108318 Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31 GE1) BE#IN753,079% D55, 7,53087TiE [MEA - ZDfth) ICESHTEHLTEIET,
REDIGHE GE2) T2 DMDEN IIF TS RERSHERBORRALETETNTHYET,
YR —LR—T, BAREEHE* Method of public notice CE3) 18TOREIS 1004 T T
Kanamoto's website, Nihon Keizai Shinbunx (Note 1) Of 753,079 treasury stock shares, 7,530 units are included in “Individuals and other.”
) o " e (Note 2) "Other corporations” includes 42 units of shares held in the name of the Japan Securities Depository Center, Inc.
FHHR = (D?\“%ﬁ“o%? LT R — LR =DITBHNLET, (Note 3) The number of shares of one trading unit is 100 shares.
R—LR=VDURLIETFERDESY T, *Public notices of Kanamoto Co, Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto's website
http://www.kanamoto.co.jp £7zld https://www.kanamoto.ne.jp (http://www.kanamoto.cojp and https://www.kanamoto.ne,jp).
GHERCE/LGVEHICKY, R—LRX=JILREEZBRTHIED When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoidable rea-
TELGWEEIE. BARENEICBEVZLET, sons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the Nihon Keizai Shinbun.
HEABEEARUENOED O EEERE Transfer agent
=ZUFIEERTHAST Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation ¥k{@F+— | Share price chart
[GEX 1:E e Administrative Office F/yen
=ZUFMESERITH S SESUITED Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division y
T100-8212 WRHTREXAOATT BAESS 4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8212 Japan 4,000
FEpEE (T R U EEES Mailing address and telephone number
CHUFMEHER TR TEAGSR Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent
;1 37—8021 %ﬁ%ﬁ‘}I%IZijE’NTE 108112 Division 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo 137-8081 Japan 3500 DI
BEE 0120232711 TEL:0120-232-711 I ‘ *
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